
210N. P~Avt 

P.O. Df<IWfr 200 

YMter Pari;, Fl 

327~200 

Tel: 407-740-8575 

fax: 407-741>0613 

• • 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communication (b OlliJ 
2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Gerald L. Gunter Building D4 8'7"' 
Room 270 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 - 0850 

March 21, 1997 
Overnight 

MAR U 1997 

Re: Initial Application and Tariff of FiberSouth of 
Florida, Inc . d/b/a FiberSouth, Inc. for Authority t o 
Pr ovide Interexchange Telecommunications Services 
within the State of Florida. 

Dear Sir/ Madam: 

Enclosed for filing are the original and six (6) copies of 
the above-referenced application of FiberSouth of Florida, 
Inc. d/b/ a FiberSouth, Inc. Also enclosed is a check in 
the amount o f $250 to cover the filing fee. 

The company is filing the required financial statements as 
we ll as its f inancial capability statement for this filing 
under separate cover and requesting t hat the statements be 
marked PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL. 

Please acknowledge receipt o f this fil ing by date - stamping 
the extra copy of this cover letter and returning it to me 
in the self-addressed, stamped envelope prov ided for this 
purpose. 

Questions regarding this filing may be directed t o me a t 
(407) 740-8 5. 

omas M. F rte 
Consultant to 

FiberSouth of Florida, Inc. d/b/a FiberSouth, Inc. 

Enclosures 

cc: B. Greene - PSI 
to file: PSI - FL (IXC) 
TMXII : FL97000 



Applicatiop r ora 

Authority to l 'roy-i4t l .pttrtxqhapgt Itltc e-gicat iopt l t rxict 

lttw91D foiote Witblp tbt ltatt ot r lorida 

To: Plorida Public Service CommJJaion 
Oiviaion of Recorda and Reporting 
101 Baat OdJ>ea Street: 
Tallabaaaee, Florida 31399·0850 
(904) 488- 4733 

Tbie package lncludee ~~ original end twelve (lll copiee of the applica tion a long 
with a non- refun6&ble application fee of $250.00. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/911 
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1. • 'l'b.ia b AD appllcatioo f or e • 
lXI Original Authori ty (new company! 
1 I Approval o f traJUiter Ito anot.her c ertificated company) 
I I Approval o f a .. :t.gn8ent o f axieting certifica te Ito a nonc:ertific:ated 

eocapa.nyl 
Approval fo r tr~fer o. control ITo another c:ertl Cica ted company . 

l . Se l ect what ~ of ~in••• your co.pany will be conducting Iebeck a ll that 
apply) a 

1 1 rac:l.l itiea b aaed c arrier • compa ny owne and operates or plana to own and 
operate t elecoaeunica tiona ewitchea and tranarniaaion Cacil itie a in 
Florida . 

lXXI Altenoative Operator lervice • c:oaopany provid .. or plana t o provide 
alte~tive operator aerv:t.o .. for IXCa ; or t oll operato r aervicu t o c a ll 
a ggregator locationa r o r c:learinghouae aervicee to bill auch cella . 

(XXI Jteaeller - company haa or plana t o have one or ooore ewitc:he.: but 
p riaaarily leaeea the t ran-iaalon ! a c:ili t iea o C other c arr i ere . Billa 
ice own cuatomer b&ae t or aervicu uaed . 

l wit.cb.leaa rebiLlar • COIIIp&JlY haa no avit:c:h o r tranarniaeion Caci litiea 
but lllllY have a billing C:OIIIpl.ltar . Aggregatu trattic to obuin bulk 
ciiacounte from underlying c•rrier. Rebilla end uaera at • rate •bove ita 
diac:ount but generally below t .he r•te end uaera would pay t or 
uneggregated tra~fic . 

CAll agvrega tor - c~ny contract• vith unaftilla ted entitle• to obtain 
bulk/volume diaC'Ounta under 111Ulti-1ocation di acount plana h '"ftt cert:a in 
un.derlying carriere aaaocia t:ed with such aggregat ed t elecOCMiun.ieation• 
buaine••· 

l . w ... of corporation, partnerabip, cooperative , joint venture or a o l e 
proprietorahipt 

Pi bersout:b of Plodda, Inc . 

4 . 11 .... under which tbe applicant vill do bueineaa I h ctitioua o,... , e tc . It 

Pibersoutb of Florida, Inc . d / b / a PiberSouth, Inc: . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/91) 
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s. llat1oo&l A44r••• ! clucllog 
&Del dp co4el . 

FiberSoutb of Floricla , Inc:. 
d / b / a FiberSoutb, Inc. 

4100 Six Forka Road 
suite :no 
~leigh, NC 2760' 
(Ut) 510·7111 

6. r loricla acldr••• (1Aolud.ing a traa t n ... 6 nllllba r, pea t o ffi ce box, city , a ta t e 
&Dd dp oocS.al • 

Soma •• abgye. 

7. etruoture o f organiae t lont 

( ) Individual 
CXI Foreign COrporation 
C I General Partnerahip 

Corporation 
Fo rei gn Par tnarahip 
Liaited Partner ah i p 

( ) Other ___________ _ 

8 . If appl i c ant ia an individual o r partnerabip, plaua give ...... tiUa and 
addraaa o f ao la proprietor o r partner& . 

Ng; Applis&blt, 

(a ) PrOYide proof o f .e011pliano e with the fore ign partnenbip ahtute (Chapter 
620.16t rt), if applic able . 

Hot Applis ablo . 

(b ) I ndic ate if the individua l or any o f tbe pa.r tne r a have prev1ouely baear 

(11 adjudged bankrupt , .... tally iac011petant, or f oW>d guilty o f &Dy 
felooy or of any c rt.. , or whether aucb action• aay raault f roa 
penAl Dg p rocaadiAga . 

Not Applis abla . 

(21 ofUe.~r , 4Jnct:o~r, part.lulr or iit0clllli614er ill ey other Ploricla 
c art.f.Uo a ted talapbooe OOIIp&Dy. If yea , give ..... o f C:OIIp&DY &Del 
ra.lati.,...b.tp. If oo longe r aaaooia t ed W"ith t.he c011pany, give r eaaon 
wby oct. 

Not Apol i s&bl o . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/91 ) 
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t. If inoorpora~. •••• glva o • Ca l Proof froa t.b• Plol'ld& l a c retary o f State tha t t.ba appUcant b aa 
authority to operate la Plorld&. 

Itt Att,estwnt 1 . 

lb l •- aD4 ad4r••• of t.ba c:o.p&Dy' • Plorld& regl•tered ageat. 

CT Corporation syates 
1200 south Pine I•land Road 
Plantation, Florida lllH 

lol l'rOYide proof or oo.pliat~oe with the U ct:itlou• n ....,. etetute (Chapter 
165 . 0t 1'1) , if applicable . 

l'ictitioue D&8e reei•tratioo nu.bero __________________ __ 

(d ) XD4ioat:e if &DY of tbe officer•, director• . or any of the tan lergeet 
•toekboldan a..- pa"e•iOWily beano 

(1) adj\lodged b&nltrupt, -atally inco.pe'tant, o r f ounJ guilty of at~y 

feloay or of any or~. or whether •ucb action• .. y re•ul t froa 
peadiq pr- eedi,ag•. 

121 officer, cHreotor, partner or etoc:lthol4er i a &tiY other Florid& 
oert:ificate4 tel ephone ca.paay. If ye•, give n ... o f oo.pany &Dd 
re,latiooabip. If no locger aeaocia t ed with the co.pat~y , give 
reaaon why not . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/911 
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10 . Who will aerve aAuaon with the c~ .. lon i o . d t o lph .. a give ., ... , 
ti t l e , addreaa ~elepbooe ouaberl 1 

Ia ) The eppl icet i OD• 

Thomaa M. Forte 
Consultant to Plber South o f Florid& , toe. 
Teehool oglea Manage .. nt, Inc . 
P.O. Drawer 200 
wiocer Park, n. l 27t0·0200 
Te lepbon.e : 14071 740·8575 
Faeeimile : (4071 740·0613 

lbl Off icial Point o f Contac t for the ongoing operetione of the ca.pany • 

Barbara Greene 
Regulato ry Adminiatra tor 
Fiber South o t Plo r i da, Inc . 
4 300 Six Po rka Road 
Sui ce 210 
Ral eigh, NC 2760t 
Telephone : ( t 1tl 510·7000 
Paeeiaile : ( t ltl 510·7191 

(cl Tariff • 

Thome a M. Porte 
Conaulteot co P1ber8ouch o f Florid&, Inc . 
Tecbnologiea M&neg ... nt, Inc . 
P.O. Drawer 200 
Winter Pa rk , n. l27J0·0200 
Telephone • (407) 740·1575 
Pacaimile s (407) 740·061 3 

(d) Ca.ple.1nte/Xnquir1ee froa cuetoaeu • 

Brie Shol tz 
Genera l Manager 
Pibersouth o f Florida , tnc. 
4 300 Six Porka Road 
Suice :UO 
Rale igh, NC 27609 
Toll Free : (8001 71t·07t1 
Paceiaile : (t1tl 510·7120 

r ORM PSC/CMU 31 111/91) 



11 . 

12 . 

Lh t the euua 1&.lc:h the ~Uc&Dto • (a ) aaa oparatad ae an i otarexch&oge c arrier . 

Pibersout.h of florid&, Inc . will only ba providing eerviee wlthln 
florida. The Company will be f iling an afplica tion to provide 
Alternative t.ocal Exchange Service with the C~ eeio ... concurrent with 
the tiling of tnh application. 

(b) h e applicationa P*Ddiog to b e cart i tlca t ed ee an 1-Dta,.,ex.change ca rrie r . 

The company haa no applic.tione pending. 

(a) Ia c:ertU!ic:ated t o ope r a t a ae an iotaraxcbange ca rl'ie r. 

North CArolina and Georgia . 

(d ) he baao daoied authority to ope r ate ae an ''!ltaraxabange c arl'ia r and the 
c i rauaatanc:ae i nvolved. 

None. 

(a ) Baa bad regulatory paoal t i ea Ullpoeed f o r violation• of t e l e c.-unic:a tioruo 
atatutaa aod the c irc:uaa t ancea involved. 

None . 

( f ) Baa beet> Lnvolvad in civil C:OIU' t p roc:eedinga v ith an intere•cb&Dge 
carrier, l ocal axcbaoge c ani er o r o ther t elec-.oic:e t i ona e nti t y, &DeS 
tb.e ctr ...... uncea involvad. 

What 
( ) 
( ) 
( ) 

lXI 

None . 

aervlcea will 
fac:Uitiea 
Billing and 
Haintenance 
Other• Nona 

the applican t o t Cer to ct.be r c ertified t e l ephone co.panieu 
( I Operator• 

Collection I ) Salea 

anticipated et thia time 

1l. Do you beve a .arlte ting p rogl'&a? 

Yea . 

14. Will your aarlte t-illg progr- • 
IX) Pay comnda•iona ? 
I ) Ot ter eale• franchieee? 
( ) Offer multt-level ealea incentlvee? 
(X) Offe r other ee lee incentivee? 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/91} 
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15. 

P!b,r&outh will pay internal aeleapeople and external aaloa agento a commiaaion 

on the 1110nthly collected revonuee of the cuatomerm which purchaeo t:ho C:ocnpany•e 
aervice. The c0111111iaaion amount will vary within a range CO!!Ipetitlve with the 
market . 

16. Who will receive the bllle f o r your aervica (check a ll that apply)? 

IX) 
( l 
lXI 
lXI 
( ) 

Reaidential c:u.t-ra lXI Buaineaa cu•tomere 
PATS provider• I l PATS atation ond·uaera 
Hot:ela ~ .atele lXI Hot:el ' motel gueat:a 
Univeraitioa IX ) univ . dormitory raeidenta 
Otho r : I epee if y) _.,1\Q,...y""o"'o"'o_,.t.uhaa .. t_y,.e"'o"'g"-t"'h"'p"-'cgrn..., .. o.,aun"'i..,o"'a._.g.,pur..Jyui~cilltLII'--

17. Pla .. e provide the f o llowing U f applic able)' 

(a ) Will tbe n ... o f your co.pany appear on tbe bill f or your aervi~~·· and 
U oot, wbo will tM billed party coatact to ull qv.,ticma abO\I t U1e UU 
(provide a ... ILOd phone n\lllberl and bow ia thia info..-tioo provided? 

Tha COCDpany' a na.,., aa wall •• the toll Cree cuatomor aorv1ce number 
(800) 789-0791, will appear on tho bill . 

(b ) Tbe n .... and add.raaa o f the Uno wbo will bill f or your aervice. 

The Coap&ny will bill ita cuatoeere direct ly . 

11. fleaae alllait the propoeed tariff un4er which the co.pany plane t o begin 
opereti-. Ute the f o..-t required by c-iaeion Rule 25-2t . tiS ( aa&~~pla 

a ncloeed). 

see Atte chment II . 

~'ORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/91) 
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u. Tba applic&Dt wil.ovida t.ba following intare>«:~ carrier aarvi c aa t~ack 
all that apply)o 

_!_ MTS wi th cSiatance sensitive per minute ratea 
Method of ac:c:eee ia PGA 
Method of ac:c:eae ia FOB 
Method of acc:eaa i a l'GD 

_x_ Method of a c:c:aaa ia 800 

MTS with r oute apecific rates per minute 
Method of ac:c:eae is f'OA 
Method of a c:ceaa ia FGB 
Method o f a cceea ie PGO 
Method o f ac:c:eee ie 800 

_&_ MTS with etatewida flat rates per minute (i.e. 
not distance aenaitivel 
Method of ac:c:e.. h f'OA 
Mathod of acc:eea i s POD 
Me thod of ac:ceae ia POD 
Method o f ac:c:eaa i a 800 

MTS for pay t e l ephone service providers . 

Block of time ca lling plan (Reach OUt Florida , 
Ring America. etc:.) 

_x_ 800 Se rvi ce (tol l free ) 

MATS t ype aervica (Bulk or volume d l scountl 
Method o f acc:eee i a via dedicated facilities 
Method o f ac:c:eaa i a vi a switched !acilitieo 

_&_ Private l ine services (Channel serviceel 
(For ox. 1.544 mbpo, OS-3 , etc.) 

_&_ Tr avel aervic:e 
Method of accaaa ia 950 

.JL Method of ac:ceaa i a 800 

900 service 

_x_ Operator Se rvicea 
.JL Availa ble to preau.bacribed cuote<ners 
.JL Available to non presubecribed cuotomers t!ot· example, patrons 

o f hotele, atudente in univcrolties. patients in hoapitala . 
_ Available to iniiiAt .. 
Services included are : 

_!_ Stat ion aaaiatanc:e 
_!_ Person t o poraon assistance 
_!_ Directory aaaiatance 

Operator verify and i ncorrupt 
_!_ conference calling 

PORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/91) 
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20. 

Tho CUstomer diall ' 1• tollovod by the telephone number tor direct dialed 
calla . For operacor e•aiacance, tche CUatocoer dials • o• . For t rave l card 
calla, d\41 C'uatOCMr dl.•la the co.pany' a 1•100 number. t olloved by a n 
authorization coda and de•tination telephone number . 

21. Otbar • 

FORM PSC/CHU 31 (11/91) 
9 



APPIANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT SIA,IENT 

I. REGULA TORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that aJI telephone companies must pay a 
regulatory assessment fee in the amount of .15 of one pcn:cnt of all grosa operating revenue derived from 
intrastate business. Reprdleaa of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual 
assessment fee of$50 it~ 

2. GROSS RECBIPTS I AX: J IUlda1Wld that all telephone c:ompmlies must J»Y a SJOSS receipts tax 
of one and one-half percent, or c:unently applicable rates, on all intra and int.eratate business. 

3. SALES I AX: I underrtand that a revcn percent sales tax, or otbcr currently applicable percentage. 
must be paid on intra and interstate revenues. 

4. APPLICATION FEB: A non-refundable appUeatioo fee of$250.00 must be submitted with 
the application. 

5. LEC BYPASS RBSTRJCllONS: I acknowledge the Commiuion's policy that int.erexchange 
caniers shall not construct facilities to bypass the LECa without fint demonstrating to the Commission 
that the LEC cannot offer tbe ncedccl facilities at a competitive price and In a timel}' lmllDCT. 

6. R.ECl!IJ'T AND tJNI)ERSTANDING OP RULES: I acknowledge receipt and understanding of 
the Flori.da Public Service Commissioo'a Rules and Orders relating to my provision of interexchange 
t.elc:pbone service in Florida. J abo undentand that it il my responsibility to comply with all current and 
future COIIUllission requirements regarding intereJtcb.ange telephone service. 

7. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I attest to the acCU111cy of the 
infonnation contained in this application and associated anac:hments. 

11~ '1J:[;'f« ,N', /f>'~ 7 

Vice President and General Counsel 
FiberSouth of Florida, Inc. 

APPENDICES 
A - Ccnificatc of Transfer Statement 
B - Customer deposits and ldvance !Piyments 
C - Intrastate network 
D - florida telephone cxcb.anses and EAS routes 
E- Olossary 

ATTACHMENTS: 
I - Florida Scc:reWy of Stste ResiJtration 
11 - Financial Statements 
Ill - Mmagement Reaumes 
IV - Proposed Tariff 

FORM PSC/ CMU 31 (11/91) 
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• APPI!NDlX A • CIBTIPICATB Of IJWfSDB SIAIBJ:IIKT 

I, current holder o! 

certific.te number --------- nave reviewed tblo t~pplicatlon and 

join in the petitioner•• requeet . 

llo t Applicable . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/91) 

signature of owner or chief 
o!!icer of the certi f icate 
holder . 

Title: __________________ __ 

Date : ___________________ __ 

11 



• APPENDIX B • 
CUSIQMBR DEPOSITS ANQ ADVANCE PAYMENT$ 

A statement of bow the Commission can be assured of the ICCUI'ity of the cuSiome.r's deposits :and 
advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please check one): 

(X) The applicant will not collect deposils nor will it collect payments for service more lhan 
one month in advance. 

( ) The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain 1 IUtCl)' bond in an amount equal 
to the current bii&DCC of dcpotita and advance payments in excess of one month. (Bond 
m\IS11CCC101pany application.) 

_.d- . ~~-> ~tb!~aod ~ 
Vice Preai I and General Counsel 
FlberSouth of Florida, lnc. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11 / 91) 
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• APP&llOIX C • IHTBASIAIE tjETWOBJt 

1. .OPo Add.reeeee w.re loca~d. &Ad U>dica ta if owned or l euad. 

1) 

)) 

l01 S. orange Avenue 
Suite 750 
Orlando Florida 12101 
Coq>any ovned 

2 ) 

4 ) 

2. IWITCK&I o Addraaa wba~• l ocated, by type of avi tcb and indic ate if ovned or 
l eaeed. 

1) 

3) 

201 s. Orange Avenue 
Suite 750 
Orlando Florida 12101 
Coooopany ovned 

ll 

4 1 

3. TaUIIIIIIIC* rACII.InUo POP-to-POP facilitiee by type of faciUti .. 
(aic rowave , fiber copper, aatell ite, etc.) and iDdicata if ovnad or l eaead. 

POP-to• POP 

11 None 

21 

31 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11 /911 

m.l OI!NEBSHIP 
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4. ORIGINATING SE~CE: Pleaae provide the llat of uchla when you an proposing 
to provide orilllladaa aervke wlthJn thirty (30) days after the dl'ectlve date of the cerUfieate. 
(Appeadll D) 

~rviee may originate Statewide. 

5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Pleaae explain how the appUcant will cvmply with the EAEA 
nquJremeau coataJntd Ia Commluloa Rule 25-24.471 (4)(a) (copy enclosed). 

Not applicable. 

6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: AppUca11t bu () or bu not (X) 
prevloualy provided bltrutate tdteommuaJcadoa• lD F1ortda. Ir the aDJWer lJ Jlu. fuUy 
dacrf.be the CoUowtaa: 

(a) What aervtca have beer! provided ud wben did these service begin? 

(b) Jr the aervtces are not curnntJy offertd, when were they dltcoaUnued? 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 111 /91 ) 

~~ 
Vice President and General Counsel 
FiberSou1h of Florida, Inc. 

Date 

14 



• APPENDIX D • 
FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ANP EAS ROUTES 

Describe the service area in which you hold }'OW1Cif out to provide service by telephone company 
exchange. If all scrvi~ listed in your tariff an: not offered at all locations. so indictte. 

In an effort to wist you, attached is a list of major exclw!ges in Florida showing the small 
exchanges with which each has extended area service (EAS). 

Jacksonville 
Gainesville 
Daytona Beach 
Ocala 
Orlando 
Cocoa 
Melbourne 
West Palm Beach 
Miami 
PeMICOla 
Panama City 
Tallabassoo 
Titusville 

Tampa 
Clearwater 
SL Peteraburg 
Lakeland 
Winter Parle 
Ft. Lauderdale 
Pompano Beac.h 
Hollywood 
North Dade 
Sll'UOta 
Ft. Myen 
Naples 

FibcrSoulh of Florida. Inc.. Intends to offer service throughout the State of 
floridA. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/91) 

~~~~ 
Vice President and Qmerul Counsel 
FibcrSoulh of Florida, Inc. 

Date 
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I I I I I I I I I I I I I t I I I I I I . ... .. .. .. ... .. -- -- ... .. .. .. .. .. . ... -- -- --
• 1 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I t I I ' I 

I oertlfy the attached .. a true end OCifTIClt oopv ol the Artlclel of lnoorporatlon of 
RBERSOUTH OF R.OAIDA, INC., a Fb1da corporation, filed on 
January 22, 19!11, .. ~by the r.oordl of thil omc.. 

The doa.ment runbw of thil OOfpol allan .. PWOQOOOISAA4, 



• • 
ARI'ICLZS OP DfCORPORATION 

or 

PlU:U001'H or n.oaxDA, Dfc. 

'l'be u.ncSer.eiQned, pur.uant to section 607.164 ot the P\orida 
General Cozporatlon Act, cSoea h~ .w.J.t theaa Artiolu ot 
Incorporation for the purpoae of foraing a buaina•• corporation 
under an4 by virtue of the l&VII of the st:ata ot Florida . 

1. The na.. of tba corporation u PiberB<Nth of Florida, 
Itwl. 4)00 81& Porkl load, Su1ta SOO, lala11b, •.c. 27609. 

2. '1'be gorporatlon b initially orvaniaecl for pupoau to 
i.nol\lde the tran.uotion of any or all l&vful buain••• 
for vbiob oorporatiOM -r be incorporated under the 
Florida General corporation Act. 

3. The ooqK)ration aball have authority to bau.a One 
'1'bouaand (1 1 000) aharu, vithoat par value, all of ona 
olaaa daaiqnated Co on Stock. 

4. 'l'be atreat a~• and county of the initial r4t9iate:red 
oftioe of the corporation are 1200 South Pine leland 
Road, Plantation, Brovud county, Florida 33324 and the 
MM ot the illitia1 relii•tarecl a9ant at aucb add.raaa b 
C'l' corporatioo lyatea. 'l'be -111n9 addreaa ot the 
initial. reliiaterecl otfioe ot the corpontion 1a the 
.... a• ita atraet addrua . 

5. The na.. and llddretla of the incorporator are: 

Dill 

Larry z. :Robbine 

AQDBI81 

4101 ~ Boone Trail, suite 300 
Ralaiqb, North carolina 27607 

6. llbtoept to the .xtant that the Plorida General 
eot:poration lot ~lbiu .ucb li.llitation or 
eU•ination of 1 ility of du.otora tor breacba• of 
duty, no 4ireotor of the corporation a.hall be liable to 
the corporation c;r to any of ita abareholctara tor 
.onetary dna.,.• for breach of duty u a cti.reotor. Mo 
awenctwent to or repe.al of thu proviaion or adoption ot 
a provuion inoon.ei.tent her.with &hall apply to or 
have any etf.at on tba liability or alle~ied liability 
of any director ot tba oorpnatlon tor or with rupeot 
to any a ate or oaiuiona of .uc:h director oocurr inq 
prior to INCb awendMnt or repeal or adoption ~t an 
inconaiatant proviaion. 'l'be proviaiona of thiil Article 
ahall not be cta•ad to l.Lait or preclude 
indeanitication ot a diractor by tbe corporation Cor 



• • any liability that b.aa not ~en alillinat.acS by the 
provt.iona ot thia Artiola . 

IN Wl'l'HZSS tfii'IRIOP, I have 
Incorporation tbi8 tbe 17th day 

thaaa Article• of 
19 
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r 
clt11FICATE OFDESIGNA..A OF 

REGISTERED AGENTIREGI8TERED OFFICE 
D .f .. ,.~ ,.., 
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P'tJJSUANT 10 1BB JII.OVISlONI CIP SBC110!( mJ.OSOI, F'LOIUDA STATUJES, nm J: Oo 
tJND8UIGNBD CQIJICliA1'ION. QIOANIZBD t.JNI:lR 1HB LAWS OF 11IB STATE OP 
fLOIJDA. SUBiml mB RlLLOWINOITA11DdSNT IN DE!SIONATlNO THB REOIS'I'EitED 
OfFICEIRBOISD!IU!D AOBNr,INTBB STATE OF FLORIDA. 

Pibedouth of Plor14a, Ino . 

c T Corporat.t.on 8£tt-
1200 &oath Pine leland Road 

Plantation, Florida 33324 
(bfilfiAiilt.i) 

r ' 

JB,NNII1BR. F AULTMAN 
:" ~TA."'T SBCRBTARY 

. . 

DIVJSION OF COJIII'ORA:TJONI, P. 0. BOX Q21, TAU..UIAssu. FL JU14 
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ltpartatmt of 6tatt 

I certify fRlm tt. records oiU. olftoe that ABERSOUTH OF FLORIDA, INC. It a 
OOfJ)Of1lllon or;antzed tnilr the lawa of the State of Aodda, filed on 
January 22, 1887. 

The document nl.mber ol this corporation Is P97000006284. 

I further certify that aaJd ~ hu paid aJ fees and penaJtlea due this offiCe 
through O.O.uber 31 , 1997, and b atatus It active. 

I further certify that aald oorporatlon hu not filed Artlclea of Dla.aolutlon. 
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AinCif'i!IPl' I I 

fTYft'CJN, l lfO'Q%101 

PiberSouth o f Flo rida, lnc . haa file the finenciel atetementa fo r thia 
application with the COm=iaaion under eoparate cover er.1 hea raqueatod 
tbat tbay are ltapt PROPIUBTARY and CONFIDENTIAL. 
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Audited Financial Statements 

FiberSouth, Inc. 

Yean trll.kd Decembu 31. 1995 and 1994 
with Report of Independent Auditors 
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• • Fibe.rSoulh, Inc. 

Audited FUWicial Statements 

Yean ended Oec:embcr 31, 1995 and 1994 

Contents 

Report of lodependent Auditors ..................................................•............................ I 

Audited Financial Swements 

Balance Sllcets ................... , ...................................................................................... 2 

Sta.te:nlc.nta or {J)C()fi)O ............................................................................................... 4 

St•temenlS o( Sbatdloldets' Equity ................................................ _ ....................... S 

Statements of Cash Flows ........................................................................................ 6 

Notes to F'mancial Statements .................................................................... ............... 7 



gg E~ST & YOUNG LL. • s.-100 1 . - ,1, 981 1800 

1200 e-Hool"""' 21 1 a.) 

r.o. 1oo 40711'1 
~....., Catolw 17~11'1 

· ~ · 

Report of Independent Auditors 

Tbc Board of Ditectors and Sbareholders 

FibelSO'.Jih. J.oe. 

We have audited the accompanyin& balance sheets of FibcrSouth, Inc. as of 

December 31, 1995 and 1994 and the related statements of income. shareholdc11' equity 

llld cash Oowa for the yuzs then ended. Tbc$e financial statements are the responsibility 

of the Company's manacement. Our responsibility Is to eltpress an opinion on these 

financlal st"emcnts bued on our audlts. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted audiling st.andards. 

1bose slalldards require that we plan and pctform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about wbclher the financial statements arc free of ma.terial misstatement. An audit 

inc:Judcs enmiolna, oo a test basis, evidcoce supporting the amounts and disclosures in 

the fiiWICial statements. An audit also Includes assessing the: IICCOunting principles used 

llld si&Dificant estimates made by mana.gement. as well as evaluating the overall financial 

swement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 

opinion. 

In our opinion, the fiDIDcial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 

respects, the financial position of FibcrSouth, Inc. at Dcccmbcr 31. 1995 and 1994 and 

the results of Its operations and Its cash flows for the yuzs then ended in conformity with 

generally accepted aecounting principles. 

Januiry 31, 1996, eltccpt for N01e S 

~-tnLLP 

as to which the date is February 13, 1996 
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Assets 
Current assets: 

• 

Cash and cash equiv.alents 
AccoWlts receivable - trade 

FiberSouth, Inc. 

Balance Sheets 

Accounts receivable from relAted party (Note 4) 
Inventory supplies 
Other cutrent assets 

Total current assets 

Equipment, fumlturc 1111d futtures: 
Construction In propess 
Telephone sc.rvice equipment 
Office, computer and other equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

Accumulated depreciation 

Other assets: 
Organi.:r.ation costs 
Loan origination foe 

Accumulated amortization 

Prepaids and other long·tenn assets 
Total assets 

2 

• 
Decembu31 

1995 1994 



I' 

• 

Liabilities and sharebolden' equJty 
Cum:nt UabiUIJes: 

AccountS payable ll:ld accrued expenses (Nor~ 4) 

Deferred revenue - related pany (Note 4) 

Current portion of IOOJ-fmn debt (No~ J) 

Total current liabilities 

Deferred rent 
Long-term debt. less current po:tion (Note J) 

Shateboldcn" equity: 
Common Stock, S 1.00 par value-authorized 

I 00,000, issued and outstal'ldlna I 00 share$ 
Rewocd earninp 

Total shateholdcn' equity 

• Tow liabilities and shateboldus' equity 

Su accornpt»rYinfiWtU . 

3 

• 
Dtcember31 

1995 1994 



• FiberSouth, Inc. 

Statements of Incoa:: 

Revenue (Note 4) 

Operating expellSCi 
Selling, genc:ral and ad.ministra1ive expenses 
Net income 

Su accornpa~~ymg notts. 

• 
Year ended December 31 

1995 1994 



• • FiberSouth, Inc. 

Statements of Shareholders' Equity 

Balance at December 31, 1993 
hsuanee of 100 shares ofSl.OO 
par value common stoclc 

Netioeome 
Balance at December 31, 1994 

Net income 
Balance at December 31, 1995 

Se·e accompanying notes. 

Common Retained 
Stodc Earnings 

Total 
Shareholders' 

E.qulty 



• FiberSouth, Inc. 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Opent!n& actJvltla 
Net iocoi'DC 

, Adjustments to rcc~lle net incomo to net wh 
provided by (used ln) operatina ICtlvitJes: 

Depreciation and amortlz.ation 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accou.nts receivable • U'lde 
Accounts receivable · rel.lt.cd patty 
Inventory supplies 
Other current assets 
Dcfened revenue • related patty 
Dcfened rent 
Accounts payable and accrued uperues 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

[nvestlni: adJvltJa 
Purchases of equipment, furniture and fuctures 
Payments for other assets 
Net cash used in ln~ng activities 

Ftnancinc actJvltJa 
Proceeds from long·leml borrowings 
Payments on long-term borrowings 
Lssulll!ce of common stock 
Net cash provided by financing act.ivities 

"(Dccreue) increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents 11 begiMing of year 
Cash and cash equivalents 11 end of year 

S upplemental dlsdOIUJ'e of cash now lnlormatJon 
Cash ~d during t.be year for int.erest 

Su accompanyint rwus. 

6 

• 
Year ended December 31 

1995 1994 



• • 
FiberSouth, Inc. 

Notes to F'Ulallcial Statements 

Dccernbc:r 31, 199 5 

1. Business ot the Company a.nd Sl&nlncant Ac:counUne PoEic:les 

Business ortbc Company 

PiberSouth, Inc. beaan operations In 1994 to provide discount local telephone service. 

primarily to commcn:lal customers IOC&Ied In the southeastern United Stales. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company coru.iders hlahly liquid, ahort-tenn inveatrnents with a maturity or three 

months or less wben purchased to be cash equivalenu. · 

Accounts Receivable 

The Company uses the allowance method of accountin& for uncollectible accounts 

receivable. 

Concentration or CredJt Risk 

The Company's principal financial instrument subject to potenlilll concentration or credit 

risk is accounts receivable whlcb are unsecured. The Company's exposure to credit loss 

in lbe event that payment is not received for revenue rec:ogn.lz.ed equals the outstanding 

accounts receivable balance. As of December 31. 1995, lhe Company lw1 no significant 

concentrations or oualandinz accou.nu receivable with individual customers. 

Income Tuts 

The Company has elected to be llllcd ror federal and state Income tall purposes as an S • 

Corporlll.ion under provision• of the Internal Revenue Code. Con~equenlly income, 

losses and credits are passed through directly to the shareholders, rathe r lh&n being tucd 

Ill the corporatc level 

Equipment, FumJture and Flxtura 

Equipment, furniture and fixtures are stated on lbe buis of cost which Is being amonilcd 

over the estimated useful lives or tbe UIClS principally by lbe stralaht-line melhod for 

financial reporting pu.rposcs and JKXclcratcd methods ror tall pwposes. 

7 



·. • • FiberSouth, Inc. 

Notes to financial Statements (continued} 

1. Business or the Company and Slp.lficant Accounting P olicies (continued) 

Organization costs arc ~itallud a.od amottlz.ed r.tably over a.ixty months . 

Loan origination fees an: capitalized and amortized over the tenn of the related loan 

(sixty months) using the smigbt·line method. 

Otber assets eonsbt of prepald right of way fees to owners of property where the 

Company has con.stniCtcd cabLe Uncs. 1be fees are amortitcd r.tably over the life of the 

cont.ract (ten yean). 

The preparation of f111aneial swcmcnts in accordance witb generally accepted accounting 

principles requites ~gem.ent to make estimates and assumptions that affect tbe 

amoWIIS reported ln the financial statements and accompanying notes. AC1Ual results 

could differ from those estimates. 

2. Leases 

The Company rents its facilities Wldet an oper.tingleasc which expires In 2000. Future 

minimum lease payments Wider the lease are as follows: 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 

s 48..574 
48.S74 
IS.723 
6,823 
1,137 

--sl20,831 

TotAl rent expense was $49.SS6 and $43.333 in 199S and 1994. respectively. 

8 
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• • 
FiberSouth, Inc. 

Notes to Ftnancial Statements (continued) 

3. Lon&· Tum Debt 

AI December 3 1, 1995 and 1994, the Company bad loog-tenn debt consisting o f the 

foUowing: 

FoUowiog are maturities of long-term debt by yur: 

1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

December31 
1995 1994 

s 504,113 
653,475 
717,199 

1.663,555 
840,750 

$4,379.092 

Interest expense was in 1995 and 1994, respectively. 

9 
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• • 
FibetSouth, Inc. 

Notes to Fmancial Statements (continued) 

3. Lone·Tenu Debt (c:oaUoued) 

The Company estim11es that the fait value of notes payable approximates the c:.urying 

value based upon its effective current borrowing rate for debt with similar terms and 

remaining maturities. Disclosure about fair v:alue of financial instruments is based upon 

infomw.ion available to ID&IIagement as of December 31, 1995. Although management 

is not aware of any facto.l1 that would significantly afTcct the fair value o( amounts, such 

amo11nts have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial 

statements since that date. 

4. Related Party T ransa.ctJons 

S. Subsequent Event 

Subsequent to December 31, 1995. the Company obtained borrowings under two 

promissory n.-tes from a bank for working capital p11rposes in the amo110ts of 

and · . · ) be&rimg interest at 8.2SCJ. and 7 ..S~. respectively. The notes are secured by 

an interest in networlc lease a~t 

lO 

I 
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• UIIUOI7TII, IlK:. 
Management Profile• • 

Mr . Loftin h Preaident of PiberSO\lth. Inc., a cooapec:1tive aceeaa provider which waa 
founded in 1993 . In tbe late 1970'a, Hr. Loftin aaw the pocential in c:he tan ­
chAnging teleCOIIIIIIWliCAticna induatry. and in the early 1980' • atarted oeveral 
t eloeom.unicationa ~··· In November of 1983 he incorpor•ted Bu.ineaa Telae~ 
.Inc. ' BTl). In 1984, he fOWldad tbe llorth Carolina Long Oiatanee Aeaocial.lon. 
repreeenting the atate•e independent long diatanee carriere. In 1989, 1-= waa named 
Entrepreneur ot the Year by Buein•••• North C.rolJne magazine . A nat! ve ot llew Bern . 
NC, he a ttended NC State Univeraity in Raleigh, and held aaverel aalea and marketing 
poai t ion• before fOWJd.ing BTl . 

IUc~el •..Urlt, Chief Opareti.q Officer 

Hr. Newkirk has bee.n Chief Operating Officer with Plber8outh. Inc: . ainee iu 
inception. Hr. Newkirk CADe to Buaineaa Telec:oa, Inc . In 1986 with the ac:quia1t1on 
of TMC, • Louiaville, KY blltd long·dlltance carrier. He jo1no~ TMC in 1912, and vaa 
reaponaible for expanding the co.pany into 11 m.rk~c:a . In 1t9J, he vee elected Vice 
Preaident Of the Aaaocietioa of Ooawau.nicationa Coaopani ee o f America, a nation.l trade 
•••ocia tion co.priaed o f 10 telae: Jnication co.paniea. wi~ combined revenue• in 
exeeaa ot $1.75 billion a year . 

AD~ony M. Copel.&Dd, Vice Preaideot/ General Couoael 

Hr. Copeland ~• been Vice Preaident and General COunael o f Pibersoutb, Inc . alnc:e 
ita inception. Mr . Copeland joined Bwoine .. Telae-. Inc . in 199l aa Corporate 
Counael after aerving aa Chief Couneel for the North Carolina Department o f Public 
tnac:ruction and ae ~abtant Diatrict Attorney for the City of Raleigh . He 1e 
currently involved in formulating local competitive telecommunieatione legialat1on 
&nd regulatory guideline• in moat ot the southeaaeern United Statea and Maabington. 
DC. Hi8 currant mecoberabipa inolude the Wake Bdvcaeion Partnerehip-Teebnology 
Comdttu, the Federal COIII'IImlcationa B&r A.llocietion, the Nortll carolina State au· 
.ad tba North c.roltn. aar Aaaociation . He ia a graduaea o f Duke Unlvaraity and the 
T.H. Cooley Law School in Lanaing, HI . end atudied at OXford univeulty a nd the John 
F. Kennedy School of Government at Harvar d Univeraity. In 1995, Hr . Copeland wao 
appoi nted to the North Carol ina Board o f Public Telecommunications by Lt. . Gov. Dennie 
.A . Wicker. 

Mr . Scholz joined Fiber8ou~. Inc. in June o f 1995 ea &alee Kanager. leav1ng hie 
position of Regional Salea Henagar of BTl ' a Raleigh aalea office . Demonatt•ting hie 
leaderahip and tbe ability to p ilot a ae.rt-up operation , Hr . Scholz waa promoted to 
Oeneral Manager in June of 1996. Prior to joining BTl, he apont l4 yearo in the 
personal computer induatry. In the early 1980'a, Hr. Scholz guided a amall Booton 
~sed buaineaa• a transition from typewriters and word proceaaore into the peraona l 
computer age. He tb&n joined Buainaaaland Inc., aaaiating in their hiatoric riae ~o 
th~ lergtlt co.puter dealer nationwide with 1ele1 topping $1 btlllon annually . Hr. 
Scholz alao joined Copley Syateu ea National Salea Henegar leading thea on an 
•ggreaaive g rowth end axpe.naion program reaulting ir. annua l revenue a growing frOO!I $1:2 
million to over ''7 million over a five year period . 

. steve Oven M\Jellar, Director o f Pinenoe • Opera tion• 

Hr. Mueller joined PiberSoutb, Inc . i n July of 1994 •• Operationa Manager after 1:1 
yeara in the eoonput:ar and telec:-..nieatione induatry in financial II>IUUlge .. nt 
poa1c:iona . Hr . Mueller waa proaotad to Director of Pinenca and Operatlona in June 
of 1996 for hia laederahip in ehe complete conatruetion or PiberSouth' • network. 
negotiations of all financ ial agreement• and cable franchiae autho risation for tho 
Cic:y ot Raleigh . Prior to joining Piber8o111th, Mr. Huoller w .. COntroller for Teleport 
Communication• Oroup and world Wide R ' o of the Taradata Corporation. in Loa Angelea. 
CA. He earned a K8A frOM~· univaraity of LaVame, and a aaehel ora of Sc:iance Degree 
vic;b Majora in Finance and Accounting ! rca CAlifornia State univeralty in Pullerton 
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PiberSouth of rloe., I .nc . 
d / b / a PiberSouth, IDe. 

~rida Tariff No . l 
~iginal Title Page 

rLOIUDA ftLKCONNt1NICATIONS TARIPP 

OP 

PIJSDBOUTB OF FLORIDA, IlfC. 

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and 
r a tes applicable to the furnishing of service and 
facilities for intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications services provided by FiberSouth o f 
Florida, Inc., within the State of Florida. This tariCf 
is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission. 
Copies may be inspected during normal busineou hour& at 
the Company's place of business. 

Issued: 

lslh.ted By: 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and Gene ra l Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 



PiberSouth ot Pl~. Xnc. 
d / b / a PiberSouth, me . 

4ltorida Tariff No. 1 
Original Page ::1. 

CUCX SD¥'1 

The pages of this tariff ae listed below are effective ae of the 
date shown at the bottom of the respect i ve pagee . Original and 
revised pages, as named below, comprise all changes from che 
original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the 
bottom of this page. 

Page 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Issued : 

Issued By: 

Revision 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Or igina l 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

Page 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
4 5 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
5 4 
55 
56 

Revision 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Orig inal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Or iginal 

• - Pages included with this Ciling. 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice Preeident and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North carolina 27609 



~ibo<Boutb of Plotll.. too. 
d/b/a Pi.barSouth, Ino . 

4ltorida Tariff No. 1 
Original Page 2 

TABU OP CONTENTS 

Title Page 

Table of contents 

Section 1 - Definitions 

Section 2 - Rules and Regulations 

Section 3 • Service Offerings . . 

ALPKABirTICAL TABLB OP CONTENTS 

Advance Paymene. • . . • • . • . . . . . . 
Allowance• for Inte.rruptioru in Serviea . . 
Calculation o f Diatance . • , • • . • . . . 
Calculat ion of Chargee . . . . . . . . 
Cancellation or Termination of Service by Cuatomer 
Depoaita . . • . • . . . 
Deacription of Servic e 
Directory Allilt&nce , , , , 
Diecontinuance of Service for Cauae 
Exemption• and Special Rule• 
Inapectione . . . . . . . . . 
Inetallation Ch&rgu • • • • 
Interconnection o f Pacilitiea 
Liabili ty o f C~ny 
Liaitatione • • • . . • • • 
Hi acellaneoua Chargee . . . 
Obligation& o f the CU&tomer 
Payment• and Billing 
Promotional Offerings . . . . . . . . 
Provioion of Equipment and Pacilitiea 
Referral Program 
Reaale of S'lrvicea 
Reatoration of Service 
!Returned Che ck Cha1·ge . , , , 
Special Servi ce• • • • • • . . . . • . . • . . . . . . 
Specia l Conditione Appl icable to Aggregato r Operator Service• 
"l'axea . . • . • • • . • . 
"l'emporary Interruption o f Se rvice 
"1'er111 Plan • . . • . . . . . 
Unauthorized Uae Chargee 
Undertaking of Che company 
Uae o f Service . . . . . . 

Issued: 

Issued By: Anthony M. Copeland 

Effecuve : 

Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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7iberSouth of J'lotl., Inc. 
d/ b/ a PiberSouth, :tno . 

tltbrida Tari ff No. 1 
Ori~inal Page 3 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

The following symbols shall be used in this tari ff for the purpose 
i ndicted below: 

c To signify changed regulation or rate structure . 
D To signify discontinued material. 
I To signify a increased rates . 
M To signi fy a move in the location o f text. 
N To signify a new rate or regulat ion. 
R To signify a reduced rate. 
s To signify reissued material . 
T To signify a change in text but no change 

regulation. 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Effective : 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General C¢unsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh , North Carolina 27609 

in rate or 



PiberSoutb of l'lo .. , Inc. 
d / b / a Pibersoutb, Inc. 

~rida Tariff No. 1 
Original Page 4 

SBCTION 1 - DBPINITIONS 

Access Line - An arrangement which connects t:he customer· s location 
to a FiberSout:h of Florida, Inc., switching center or point o f 
presence. 

Authorised User - A person, firm, corporation, or any other entity 
authorized by the CUstomer to communicate utilizing the Carrier's 
aervice. 

Carrier or C0111pany - Whenever used in this tariff, -carrier·, 
~company·, "FSI• or • FiberSouth• refers to FiberSouth of Florida, 
Inc ., unless otherwis e specified or clea.rly indicated by the 
context. 

Commission - The Florida Public Service Commission. 

cuatoaer - The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which 
orders, cancels, amends, or uses service and is responsible for 
p ayment of charges and compliance with the Company's tariff. 

Dedicated Access Origi:nation - Where originat ing access between tht'l 
Customer and the Carrier is provided on dedicat:ed circuits. The 
cost of these dedicated circuits is billed by the access provider 
directly to the Customer. 

Bnb•nced Services - Peripheral or value-added services linked to a 
base network or service. Enhanced services benefit a select segment 
of a larger end user group. 

PSI - Fibersouth of Florida, Inc. 

Holidays -The Company observes the following holidays: New Year's 
Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas 
Day. 

Itemised Billing - A billing report which indicates the tel~phone 
number to ~hich or from which calls are made, the date and time of 
each call, and the duration and amount o f each call. 

I n t erLATA - Calls which originate and termina te between points in 
different Local Access and Transport Areas ( l.ATAo ). L.ATAII are 
large local and regional telephone service areas that are defined 
pursuant to the 1982 Consent Decree bet:ween the United States 
Department of Justice and American Telephone and Telegraph Company 
and participating carriers, as amended . 

Issued: 

lsaued By: 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North carolina 27609 



Pibar Sout h o t Pl~, Inc. 
d / b/ a PibarSouth, Inc. 

~rida Tariff No. 1 
Original Page 5 

SBCTION 1 - DBPINI TI ONS (CONT'O.) 

IntraLATA - Calla wh ich originate and terminate within the same 
LATA. 

I n tra1tata - calla which originate and terminate be~ween any two 
points in Flor ida. Intrastate calls can be InterLATA or IntraLATA . 

Mileage - In calculating rates based on mileage, tho measurement ot 
distance is the air miles between the oCflcea o r the local 
telephone companies which originate and terminate the cal la. 

Recurri ng Charge• 
services, facilities 
upon duration of the 

The monthly charges to the customer for 
and equipment which continue for the agreed 
service. 

Service C• manc .. ent Data - The first date on which the Company 
notifieo the Customer that the requested service or facility is 
available for use, unless extended by the Customers's refusal to 
accept service which does not conform to standards set forth in the 
Service Order or this tariff, in which case the Service 
Commencement Date is the date o f the customer's acceptance. The 
Company and t he custom~r may mutually agree on a substitute Servi ce 
Commencement Date. 

Service Order - The written request for communications services 
executed by the CUstomer and the Company in the format devised by 
the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the customer and 
acceptance by the Company initiates the respective obligations o f 
'the parties as set f orth herei n and pursuant to this tariff, but 
'the duration of the service is calculated from the Service 
Commencement Date. 

Shared - A facility or equipment system or subsystem that can be 
used simultaneously by several customers. 

Switched Accaaa Or i gina t i on - Where originating access between the 
c ustomer and t he carrier is provided on l ocal exchange company 
Feature Group circuits. 

Uaar - A CUstomer, Joint User. or any other person authorized by 
the CUstomer to sue service provided under thia tariff. 

v • B Coord~nataa - Geographic points which define the originating 
and terminatin.g pointe of a call in mathematical terms so that the 
airline mileage of th.e call may be determined . Call mileage ie 
used for the purpose of rating callo. 

Issued : 

Issued By: 

Effective : 

Anthony H. Copeland 
Vice Preaidont and Oonoral Counsel 
43 00 Six Forks Road, Sui te 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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d / b/ a PiberSoutb, Inc . 

tllbtlda Tarlf( No. 1 
Original Page 6 

IICTION 2 • RULIS AND RSGULATIONS 

~ .1 Undertaking of the Ca.pany 

FSI services are furnished for communications originating at 
speci fied pointe within the State of Flor i da under terms o f 
this Tariff. 

FSI installs, operates, and maintains the communication 
services provided hereinunder i n accordance with the terms and 
conditions set forth under this Tariff . It may act as the 
customer's agent for orderi ng access connection facilities 
provided by the local exchange company when authorized by the 
cus tomer, to allow connection of a customer's location to the 
PSI network . The customer shall be responsible for all 
charges due for such service arrangement . 

The Company's services are provided on a monthly basis unless 
ordered on a longer term basis, and are available t wenty-four 
hours per day, seven days per week. 

:2. 2 Liai tat i ons 

2 . 2 . 1 

2 . 2 . 2 

2. 2 .3 

2.2 . 4 

Jsoued: 

Issued By: 

Service is offered subject to the provisions o f 
this tariff. 

PSI reserves the r ight to discontinue furnlBhing 
service, or limit the use of service necessitated 
by conditione beyond its .control; or when the 
customer i s using service in violation of the l aw 
or the provisions of this Tariff. 

The customer may not transfer o r assign the uoe oC 
service, except with the express written consent of 
the Company . Such transfer or assignment shall 
only apply where there is no interruption o r the 
use or location o f the service. 

Prior written permission from the Company is 
required before any assignment or transfer. All 
regulations and conditions contained in this Tariff 
shall apply to all such penni tted .usigneea or 
transferees, as well as a!l conditions Cor service. 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SICTIOM 2 • RULJ:S AND UcroLATIONS , (CONT ' D.) 

2 . 3 Liabil ity of Ca.pauy 

2 .3 . 1 

2 .3. 2 

2. 3. 3 

2 .3 . • 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Except as o therwise stated in this sec tion . the 
liability of the Company for damages arising out of 
either: (1) the furnishing o! ita services, 
inc luding but not l imited to mistakes, omissions, 
interruptions, delays, or errors , o r other defects, 
representations, o r use o f theoe services, o r (21 
the failure t o f urnish its service, whether caused 
by a cta o r omission, shall be limited to the 
extensio n o f allowances to the CUstomer for 
interruptions in service as set f o r th in Section 
2.7 . 

Except for the e x tension of all owances to the 
CUstomer for interruptions in serv ice as set forth 
in Section 2 .7, the Company shall not be liable to 
a CUstomer or third party f or a ny direct, indirect, 
special, incidental, reliance, consequential, 
exemplary o r punitive damages, including, but not 
limitea to, l oss o f revenue or prof its, !or a ny 
reason whatsoever, i ncluding, but not limited to, 
any act or omission. failure to per fo rm, delay. 
interruption. fa ilure to provide any 3ervice o r any 
fai lure in o r breakdown of facilities aaaoc1 ated 
with the service. 

The liability o f the Company for errors in billing 
t hat result in overpayment by t he Customer ohall be 
limited to a credi t equal to the dollar amoun t 
erroneously billed or, in the event that payment 
has been made and service has been discontinued, to 
a refund of the amount erroneously billed. 

The Company shall not be liable for any claims for 
loss o r damages involving: 

(A) Any act or omission of: (a) t he Customer. (bl 
any o ther entity f urnishing service, equipment 
or facilities for use in conjunction with 
services o r facilities provided by the 
Company; or common carri ers or wa rehousemen; 

(B) Any unlawful o r unauthorized use o f the 
Company' s fac il ities and services: 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and Oeneral Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 



iPibarSouth of Plo .. , Inc . 
d / b / a PibarSouth, Inc . 
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8KCTION 2 • ROL.S AND UcroLATIONS, ( CONT' D.) 

::1. 3 Liability of C~y, (Cont'cl.) 

2.3 . 4 (ccnt'd .) 

(C) Any delay or failure of performance or 
equipment due to causes beyond the Company's 
control, including but not limited to, acts of 
God, fires, floods, earthquakes, hurricanes, 
or other catastrophes; national emergencies, 
i nsurrections, riots, wars or other civil 
commotions ; s trikes, lockouts, work stoppage~ 
or other labor di f ficulties; c riminal actions 
taken against the Company; unavailability, 
failure or ma l function of equipment or 
f acilities provided by the Customer or third 
parties; and any law, order, regulation or 
other action of any go .-erning authority or 
agency therefor; 

(D) Libel, s l ander, invas ion o f privacy or 
i nfringement of patents, trade secrets, or 
copyrights aris ing from or in connection with 
t he transmission of communications by means of 
Company-provided facilities or services; or by 
means of the combination of Company-prov~ded 
facilities or services with Customer -provided 
facilities or services; 

(K) Breach in the privacy o r security of 
communications trans~itted over the Company's 
facilitiu; 

(P) Changes in any o f the !ac ilit ies, operations 
or procedures of the Company that render any 
equipment, facilities or services provided by 
the Customer obsolete, or require modification 
or alteration of such equipment, facilitieo or 
services, or otherwise affect t heir uoe or 
performance, except where reasonable notice is 
required by the Company and is not provide~ to 
the Customer, in which event the Company's 
liability is limited as set forth in paragraph 
A o f this Section. 

Issued: Effectlv.e : 

Issued By : Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Porks Road, Suite 210 
Ra leigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SIC'l'ION 2 - RO'LBS AND RIOULATIO.NS, (CONT' D.) 

2 .3 Liability of Ca.pany, (Cont ' d .) 

2 . 3 . 4 (cont' 4 .) 

(Q) Defacement of or damage to Customer premises 
r esulting form the furnishing of services or 
equipment on such premi ses or t he installation 
or removal thereof; 

(B ) Injury to property o r injury ,;;r death to 
persons, including claims for payments made 
under Workers' Compensation law or under any 
plan for employee disability or death 
benefits, arising out of, or caused by , any 
act or omission of the customer, or the 
construction, installation, maintenance, 
presence, use or removal of the CUstomer· s 
facilities or equipment connected, or t o be 
connected to the Company's facilities. 

(I) Any intentional, wrongful act of a Company 
empl oyee when ouch act is not within the scope 
of the employee's responsibilities for the 
Company and/or i s not authorized by the 
Company ; 

(J) Any representations made by Company employees 
that do not comport, or that are i nconsistent , 
with the provisions of this Tariff; 

(It) Any act or omission in connection with the 
provision of 911, E911, or similar services; 

(L) An noncompletion o f calls due to network busy 
conditions ; 

(M) Any calls not actually attempted t o be 
completed during any period that service is 
unava ilable. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued By: Anthony M. Copeland 
Viee President and General Counsel 
4 300 Six Porko Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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BaCT ION 2 - Rtrl&S AND UGtl'LATIONS, ( CONT' 0 . ) 

2. 3 Liability of c.~any , (Cont' d .) 

2.3.5 

Issued : 

Issued By: 

Tho Company shall bo indemnified, defended and held 
harmloas by the Customer o r end user from and 
against any and all c laims, loss, demandr , suits, 
expense, or other action or any liability 
whatsoever, including attorney fees, whether 
suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by the 
CUstomer or by any other part y, for any personal 
injury to or death of any person or persons, and 
for any loss. damage or destruc t i on o f any 
property, including envir onmental contamination, 
whether owned by the customer or by any other 
party, caused or cla imed to have been caused 
di rectly or indirectly by the installat i on, 
operation, failure to operate, maintenance. 
presence, condition, location, use or removal o f 
any Company or CUstomer e~uipment or facilities o r 
service provided by the Company. 

Effective : 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and Oeneral Counsel 
43 00 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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UCTION 2 - ROL.S AND UGtJLATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

A.l Liability of Ca.pany, (Cont' d .) 

2 . 3 .6 

2 .3 .7 

2 . 3 . 8 

2. 3 .9 

Issued : 

Issued Sy : 

The Company shall be indemnified and saved har mless 
by the Customer from and agaiuot Al l loss, 
liability, damas~ and expense, including reasonable 
counsel fe es, due to claims for libel, slander , or 
infringement o f copyright in connect ion wi th the 
material transmitted over the Company' o faci lities; 
and any other cla im resulting from any act or 
omission of the Custom~r or patron (s ) o f the 
CUstomer relating to the use o f the Company's 
fac ilit i es . 

The Company assumes no responoibility for the 
availability or performance of any cable or 
satellite systems or related facilities under the 
control of other entities, or for other facili t ies 
provided by other entit i es used for service to the 
CUstomer, even i f the Company has acted as the 
CUstQmer ' s agent in arranging Cor such f acil it ies 
or services . Such facilities are provided subject 
to such degree of protection or nonpreemptibility 
as may be provided by the other entities. 

Any claim o f whateve r nature against the Company 
shall be deemed conclusively to have been waived 
unless presented in writing to the Company within 
thirty (30) days after the date of the occurrence 
that gave rise to the claim. 

The Company make no warranties or representations, 
express or implied either i n fact or by operation 
of law, statutory or otherwise, including 
warrant ies of merchantabi lity or fitness for a 
particular use, except those expressly set forth 
her ein . 

Effective : 

Anthony H. Copeland 
Vice Presi dent and General Counsel 
4 300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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2 •• • 1 

2.4.2 

SBCTION 2 • RULU AND JliQ'O'LATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

Except as otherwise indicted, customer-provided 
station equipment at the Cuetomer' s premises for 
use in connection with this service shall be so 
constructed, maintained and operated as to work 
satisfactorily with the facilities of the Company. 

The COmpany shall not be responsible for the 
installation, operation or maintenance o f any 
CUstomer-provided communicaLions equipment. Where 
such equipment is connected to service furnished 
pursuant to this tariff, the responsibility o f the 
Company shall be limited to the furnishing o f 
services under this tariff and to the maintenance 
and operation of such services in the proper 
manner. Subject to thia responsibility, the 
Company shall not be responsible for: 

(A) the through transmission of signals generated 
by Customer-provided equipment or for the 
quality of, or defects in, such tranomis6ion; 

(B) the reception of signals by Customer-provided 
equipment; 

(C) network contr ol signaling where such signal1ng 
is performed by CUstomer-provide~ network 
control signal ing equipment 

2.5 Usa of Service 

2.5.1 

2.5.2 

issued: 

Issued By: 

Services provided under this tariff may be used for 
any lawful purpose consistent with the transmission 
and switching parameters of the telecommunications 
facilities utilizing the provision of services. 

The use of the Company's services to make calls 
which might reasonably be expected to frighten. 
abuse, torment, or haraos another or in such a was 
as to unreasonably interfere wi Lh uee by oLhero is 
prohibited . 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and Oeneral Counsel 
4300 Six Porks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 



PiberSouth of PloA.., Inc. 
d / b / a Pibersouth, Inc. 

411brida Tariff No. 1 
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BaCTION 2 • ROLBS AND U QULA TIONS , ( CON'l" D. ) 

2 .5 Ose of Service , (Cont' d . ) 

2 . 5 . 3 

2. 5 . 4 

2 .5.5 

2 . 5 . 6 

2. 5 . 7 

2 . 5 . 8 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

The use of ~he Company's services without payment 
for service or attempting to avoid payment for 
service by fraudulent means or devices, schemes, 
fals e or invalid numbers, or false calling or 
credit cards is prohibited. 

Service provided under this tariff shall not be 
uued for any unlawful purpose . 

Customers of service provided under this tariff may 
authorize or permit otheru to ~se these servi ces, 
and may resell or share ouch services subject to 
the r&gulations contained in this tariff. The 
Customer remains responsible to the Company for 
payment of all chargee for services used by other s 
pursuant to this paragraph, with or without the 
Customer's knowledge; and is responsible for 
notifying the Company immediately o! any 
unauthorized use of serv ices. 

The services the Company 
for any unlawful purpose 
the CUstomer has not 
governmental approvals, 
consents and permits. 

offers shall not be used 
or f or any use for which 
obtained all required 

authorization, licenses . 

The Companr may require a CUstomer to immediately 
shut down to transmission if such transmission is 
causing interference to others. 

A customer, joint user. or author ized user may not 
assign, or transfer in any manner, the service or 
any rights associated with the service without the 
written consent of the Company. The Company will 
permit a Customer to transfer ito e xisting oervice 
to another ent ity if the existing Customer has paid 
all charges owed to the Company for regulated 
communications services . Such a transfer w1ll be 
treated as a disconnection o f existing service and 
installation of new service , and non-recurring 
installation chargee as stated in thi s tari ff w1 ll 
apply . 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 2760~ 
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SICTION 2 - llOLIS AND RIGOLATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.6 T.-porary Interruption of Sarvioaa 

Service may be dis~~ntinued or temporarily suspended by the 
Company, without notice to the CUstomer, by blocking traff ic 
to certain cities or NXX exchanges, or by blocking calls using 
certain Authoriza:ion Codes, when the Company deems it 
necessary to take such action to prevent unlawful use of this 
service . The Company will restore service an soon ao it can 
be provided without undue riok. 

2.7 Allowance• tor Ioterruptioaa i a Service 

2.7 . 1 Oeneral 

(A) A service is interrupted whe n it becomes 
unusable to the CUotomer, e .g .. the Customer 
is unable to transmit or receive. because of a 
failure of a component furn1ohed by the 
Company under this tariff. 

(B) An interruption period begins when the 
CUstomer reports a service , facility or 
circuit to be inoperative and re l ease& it for 
testing and repair. An interruption period 
enda when the aervice, facility o r circuit is 
operative. 

(C) If the CUstomer reports a oervice, facility or 
circuit to be inoper11tive but declines to 
release it fo. testing and repair. the 
service, facility or ci r cuit is considered to 
be impaired but not i nterrupted. No credit 
allowances will be made for a service. 
facility or circuit considered by the Company 
to be impaired. 

Issued: Effective: 

lssued By : Anthony H. Copeland 
Vice Preaident and General Oounssl 
4300 Six Parks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SICTIOlf 2 - RULIS AMD JtiQULATIONS, (CONT' 0.) 

:2 .7 Allowanc es for Interrupt ions in Servic e , (Cont'd.) 

:2.7 .:2 Ltaitationa on Allowances 

No credit allowance will be made for any 
i nterruption of service : 

(A) due to the negligence o f , or noncompl h .;,ce 
with the provisions of this Tariff by, any 
person or entity other than the Company, 
including but not limited to the Customer o r 
other common carriers connected to the service 
ot the Company, 

(B) due to the 
systeiiiB, or 
Company ; 

failure of power, equipment, 
services not provided by the 

(C) due to circumstances o r causes beyond the 
control of the Company; 

(D) during any period i n wh ich the Company is not 
given full and free access to its facil itieo 
and equipment for the purposes of 
investigating and correcting interruptions ; 

(I) during any period in which the Customer 
continues to use the service on an impaired 
basis; 

(P) during any period when the Customer hao 
r eleased service to the Company fo r 
maintenance purposes or for implementation o f 
a Customer order for a change in service 
arrangements; 

(0) that occurs o r continues due t o the Customer ' e 
failure to authorize replacemen t of any 
element of special cons truction; and 

(8) that was no t reported to the Company within 
thirty (30) days of the date that service was 
affected. 

Issued: Bffec tlve : 

Issued By : Anthony H. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4 300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SIC'l'IOJr 2 • RULIS AXD UO'tl'LATIOMS, (CONT'D.) 

2 .7 Allowances for XDterruptione in Service, (Cont 'd.) 

2.7.3 

issued: 

Issued By: 

Application of Credit for Interruptions of Service 

(A) Credit allowance for the interruption of 
service which is not due to the Company· a 
testing or ad justing, negligence of the 
Customer, or to t he Failure o f channels or 
equipment provided by the CUstomer , are 
lubject to the general liability prov1a1one 
set f orth in 2 .1. 4 herein . It shall be the 
obligation of the CUstomer to notify the 
Company immediately of any interruption in 
service for which a credit allowance is 
desired . Before giving such notice, the 
CUstomer shall ascertain that the trouble is 
not being c aused by any Action o r omi solon by 
the CUstomer within his control, or is not in 
wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by the 
CUstomer and connected to the Company' s 
facilities. 

(C) No credit shall be allowed for an interruption 
o f a continuous duration o f lese than t wo 
hours. 

(1:) Tbe CUotomer shall be c redited f or an 
interruption of two hours or more at :he rate 
of l/720th of the monthly charge for the 
facili ties affected for each hour or major 
fract ion thereo f that the interruption 
continuos. Thio credit appl ioo only to 
monthly recurring chargee, and does not af!ect 
any chargee baaed upon CUstomer's actual usage 
of Company's services. Por purposes o f credit 
computation, every month shall be considere~ 
to have 720 hours. 

Credit Formula: Credit • A X 8 
720 

outage t ime in hours 
total monthly charge !or affected 
facility 

Effecdve: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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S&CTXOH 2 • aOLSS AND RKGOLATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2. 8 Obl igat ion• of the CUe t oaer 

2 .8.1 

2. 8 . 2 

2.8.3 

cuatomer Pr.ai••• Proviaiona 

(A) The Customer shall provide the personnel, 
power and space required to operate all 
facilities and associated equipment installed 
on the premises of the CUstomers. 

(B) The Customer shall be responsible for 
providing Company personnel access to premises 
of the CUstomer at any reasonable hour for the 
purpose of testing the facilities or equipment 
of the Company. 

Liabil ity of the CUatoaer 

The CUI!tomer will be liable for damageo to the 
facilities of the Company caused by negligence or 
willful acts of its offices. employees, agents or 
contractors of the Customer where such negligence 
or willful acts is not the direct result of the 
Company's negligence. 

Modific ation 

company reserves the right to modify its rates and 
service policies at any time, subject to the 
appl icable regulations of the Commission. 

2.9 Inter connecti on o f Paoilitiea 

2 . 9 . 1 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Interconnection between Customer-provided and 
Company-provided service must be made by the 
CUstomer by leased channel or dial-up service. The 
form!! of, interconnection available for use with 
particular services are set forth in Section 4, 
following. 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice Preaident and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SICTIOM 2 • ROLlS AND aaC3tJLATION8, (CONT'D. ) 

3.9 Intaroonnaotioo of Pae ilitiaa , (Cont'd.) 

3.9.2 In order to protect the Company's facilit ies and 
personnel and the services furnished to other 
customers by the Company from potentially harmful 
eff ects, the signals appli ed to the Company's 
service shall be such as not to cause damage to the 
facilities of the Company. Any special interface 
equipment necessary to achieve the compatibility 
between facilitiea of the Company and the char•nels 
or facilities of others shall be provided at the 
Customer's expense. 

2 .10 I .napaotiona 

2.10 . 1 

2.10.2 

Issued : 

Issued fly: 

The Company may, upon notification to the Customer, 
at a reasonable time, make such teste and 
inspections as may be necessary to determine that 
the requirements o f this tariff are being complied 
with in the i nstallation, operation and maintenance 
o f Customer-provided equipment and in the wiring of 
the connection of Customer channels to Company­
owned facilities ; and may, without liability, 
temporarily suspend service while making sue~ tests 
and inspections and thereafter until any violations 
of such requirements are corrected. 

If the protective requirements i n connection with 
Customer-provided equipment are not being complied 
with , the Company may take such action as necessary 
to protect is facilities and personnel and will 
promptly notify the Customer by registered mail in 
writing of the need for protective action. In the 
event that the Customer fails to advise the Company 
within 10 days after such notice is received or 
wi thin the time specified in the notice that 
corrective action has been taken, the Company may 
take whatever additional action is deemed 
necessary, including the suspension of servJce, to 
protect its facilit ies and personnel from harm. 
The Company will upon request 24 hours in advance 
provide Customer with a statement o f technical 
parameters that the Customer's equipment must meet. 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
' 300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 



PibarSouth of Pl~, Inc. 
4 / b/ a PibarSouth, Inc . 

411brida Tariff No. 1 
Original Paqe 19 

SECTION 2 - R~B AND ~GULATIONS , (CONT'D.) 

2 .11 Payaanta and Billing 

2 . 11 . 1 

2.11.2 

2 . 11 . 3 

2 . 11 . 4 

2 . 11 .5 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Service is provided and billed by the Company on a 
monthly basis . Usage sensitive charges are bill~d 
i n a r r ear • and fixed monthly recurring cha rges , i f 
any, are billed one month in advance. The CUstomer 
s hall 'Pay monthly in advance or on demand all 
monthly recurring charges for Service and shall pay 
on demand all charges for usage at any agency du l y 
authorized to receive such payments . 

Billa a r e due and payable upon receipt. Interest 
at the lesser of a rate of one and one - half percent 
(1. St ) per month, or the maximum rate allowed by 
law, a hall be charged on any amount rema ining 
unpaid, i ncluding late payment charges, at the time 
the next bill is prepared . 

Should service be 
charges, it will 
payments are made. 

suspended fo r nonp~yment o f 
be restored when appropriate 

When service has been disconnected for nonpayment , 
t he service agreement is considered to have been 
termi nated . Reeatabl ishment of service may be made 
onl y upon the execution of a new service agreement 
which is aubject t o the provisions o f this t ari ff . 

In ita diacretion, the Company may restore o r 
reestablish service which has been suspended or 
disconnected for nonpayment of char ges, prior to 
payment o f all charges due. Such restorat ion or 
reestabl i shment shall not be construed as a waiver 
of any rights t o suspend or disconnec t service for 
nonpayment of any such or other c harges due and 
unpaid or for t he violation o f the provi s ions of 
this tariff; nor shall the failure to suspend or 
disconnect service f or nonpayment of any paot due 
account or accounts operate as a wa iver or estoppel 
t o suspend or disconnect service for nonpayment o f 
such account or of a ny other past due account. 

Eff ective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
• Joo Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 276 09 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND RSOULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2 . 11 Pa~ta and Billing, (Cont'd.) 

2.11.6 

2.11.7 

2 . 11. 8 

2 . 11 .9 

2.11.10 

issued: 

Issued By: 

The Company may demand immediate payment under the 
following c ircumstances: 

(A) Wbere Service is terminated or abandoned . 

(B) Where actual usage is t wo times greater than 
the CUstomer ' s average usage as reflected on 
the monthly bills for the three months prior 
to the current bi ll or , in the case o f a new 
CUstomer who has been receiving Service for 
l ess than four months, ~here the ac tual usage 
is twice the estimated monthly usage charge. 

(C) Where the Company has reason t o believe that a 
Business CUstomer is about to go out o f 
business or that bankruptcy is imminent fo r 
that CUstomer. 

A char ge of $20.00 or St o f the balance due 
(whichever is greater) will apply whenever a check, 
draft , o r electronic funds transfer presented for 
payment for service is not accepted by the 
i nstitution on which i t is writ ten . 

The security o f Authorization Codes used by 
CUstomer or ito Authorized Users are the 
responsibility of CUstomer . All ca l ls placed us i ng 
such Authori zation Codes or using !acili tiea owned 
or cone rolled by CUstomer or i ta Authorized Users 
shall be billed to CUstomer and must be paid by 
CUs tomer. 

If notice from Customer of a d i sput e as to charges 
is not received i n writing by the Company wi thin 
thirty (30) daya after delivery of an i nvo i ce t o 
t he custody of the u.S . Mail o r other standard 
delivery service, the bi lling will be considered 
correct: and binding. 

The Company reserves the right bill, for up to 12 
months , for any Service provided wh ich was bill ed 
in an amount less than the t ari ! !ed r a te ! or 
Service. 

eff ective : 

Anthon~ M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Porks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh , North Carolina 2760 9 
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SECTI ON 2 • ROLBS AND RSQULATXONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.12 Spacial Sarvi oaa 

Payment for Special service• io due on the same basis as 

payment f or regular Servicea, oxoapL where other arrangements 

have been made in writing between Cuotomer and Company prier 

to the installation of the Service facilities or equipment 

2 . 1 3 Xua t allation Ch&rgaa 

Instal lat ion charges may be waived under term agreements as 

indicated in the specific term aoraement contract for each 

service. 

2. 14 Taxaa 

The Customer is responsible Cor Lho payment of any sales, use, 

gross receipts, excise, accsaa or other local, state and 

federal taxes, charges or surcharges (however designated ) 

imposed on or based upon tho provioion, s a le or uue of Network 

Services. It shall be the responsibility of the Customer to 

pay these taxes that may oubooquently become applicable 

retroactively . 

issued: 

Issued By: 

Itt ( ectl ve: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and Ooneral Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Ouite 210 
Raleigh, North Cft i Olina 27609 



PiberSouth of Plo~, Ino . 
d / b / a PiberSouth, Ino. 

411brida Tari ff No. 1 
Original Page 22 

SBCTION ~ - Rt7LB8 AND uat1LATION8, (CONT'D.) 

2.15 Depoaita 

The Company does not require deposits. 

2.16 Advance Payaenta 

In order to protect the Company against revenue l oss. an 
applicant f o r Service may be required t o pay in advance o f 
i nstallation an amount not t o exceed applicable service 
charges or other nonrecurring charges, plus estimated charges 
for one month of Service. Where specia l construction charges 
are applicable the payment thereof may be required in advance 
o f start of construction. The amount of advance payment wil l 
be credited to the CUst omer' a account on the f irst bill 
rendered for Service, and a new advance payment may be 
collected each month t o be appl ied to each subsequent bill for 
Service. 

2 .17 Diacontinuance of Service for Cauee 

Without incurring any liability, the Company may. under the 
following conditions, cancel Service prior to commencement 
and/or discontinue Service that is bei ng !urnished for the 
following reasons ; provided that, unless otherwise otated. 
CUstomer shall be given proper notice of such cancellation or 
discontinuance of Service: 

2.17.1 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Without notice, for noncompliance with or violation 
of any applicable State, municipal or Federal law, 
ordinance or regulation or noncompliance with or 
violation o f any Commission regulation, provided 
that notice may be required by order of such 
regulat ory authori ties. 

Effectlve: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Viee President and General C~unael 
4300 Six Porks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SECTI ON 2 - RULBS AND UGOLATIONS, (CONT' D.) 

2 . 17 Diacontinuance of Service fo r Cauae , (Cont • d .) 

2 . 17 . 2 

2 .17 . 3 

2 .17 . 4 

2 . 17. 5 

2 .17.6 

2 . 17 . 7 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

For CUstomer's or Authorized User's refusal to 
provide r easonable access to the Company or i ts 
agents for the purpose of inspection and maintenance 
of equipment owned by t he Company. 

For noncompliance with any of the provisions o f 
this tariff governing Service. 

For nonpayment of any sum due the Company fo r more 
than thirty (30) days after deli very of an invoice t o 
the custody of the U.S . Mail or other standard 
delivery service. 

Without notice, in the event o f Customer 's or 
Aut horized User's use o f equipment i n such a manner 
a s t o adversely affect the Company's equ i pment o r 
Service to others. 

Without notict>, in the event. o f unauthori zed or 
fraudulent use of Service. Whenever Service is 
discontinued f or unauthorized uae o f Service, the 
Company may, before restoring Service, requi re 
CUst.omer to make, at its own expense , all changes 
in facilit. iee or equipment. necessary to elimina t e 
unaut.horized use and to pay to t.he Company an 
amount reasonably estimated by t.he Company as the 
loss in revenues to t he Company resulting from such 
unauthorized use plus claims lodged aga inst the 
Company by thi rd parties. 

Without not.ice, by reason of any order or dec ision 
of a court or ot.her government authority having 
jurisdiction that prohibi ts the Company from 
furnishing Service to Customer o r it.o Authorized 
Users. 

Effect~ve: 

Ant.hony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suit.e 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SICTION 2 - ROLlS AND RIGOLATIONS , (CONT'D . l 

2.18 Canc ellation o r Terminatio n o f Service by Cuatomer 

2.18.1 

2 . 18.2 

Service shall be canceled by Company promptly upon 
receipt of a c'lncellation request from Customer. 
Upon cancellation a final bill will be prepared, as 
per the specifications set forth in this tariff. 
The CustO!I\er shall be liable for all recurring 
charges prior to proper notice if a change in 
presubsc ribed carrier is initiated by the Customer. 

If CUstomer, either on behalf of itself or an 
Authori zed User, orders Service from the Company 
which requires special construction or facilities 
for Customer's or Authorized User's use, and then 
cancels its order before Service begins, a charge 
shall be made to Customer for the non-recoverable 
portions of the expenditures or liabilities 
ineurred on behalf of Customer or Authorized User 
by Company. 

:2 .19 Reatoration of Service 

The use and r estoraLion of Service shall in all cases be i n 
accordance with the priority system specified in Part 64, 
Subpart D, of the Rules and Regulations of the Federal 
Communications Commission. 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Porks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SBCTXON 2 • RO'LBS AND UGO'LATl:ONS, (CONT' D.) 

2.2 0 Special Conditioua A;::;~licable to Aggregetor Operator Service• 

2.20.1 Aggregator Subscribers must place a notice on or 
near each i nstrument that provides tranoiert access 
t o the Company's operator services. The not i ce will 
be provided by t he Comp~ny unless contractual 
agreement transfers the requirement to t he ca ll 
Aggregator (as is frequen tly the ca"e for LEe­
pr ovided public or semi-public service) . In all 
cases, the notice will include the following 
information, customized for the individual 
installation : 

fosued: 

Issued By: 

(A) IntraLATA operator service is provided by 
BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. 

(B) Pe r Call Service Ch3r9es: (as per product 
description and rate descn.bed elsewhere in 
this tariff) . 

(C) Calls may be billed to 
calling/credit ca~ds ). 

(1 ist accepted 

(D) Please consult the local telephone company 
directory or local telephor .... company operator 
for intraLATA dialing instructions and rates. 

( B) To place an interLATA call, dial (access code 
where applicable) • 0 • area code • interLATA 
telephone number. 

(P) The est ablishment surcharge for Local Calls is 
$X.XX/ xt (t o be b1lled by establi shment!. 

(G) The establ ishment surcharge for Long Distance 
Calls is $X . XX/ xt (to be billed by 
establishment ) . 

(B) FiberSouth's, interLATA rates may be obt ained 
by dial i ng (the toll free number provided by 
FiberSouth) . 

When the premieea equipment functions differently than 
stated above, the tent card or sticker will be modified 
t o reflect the a ctual dialing partern . 

Eflectlve : 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
43 00 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Caroli na 27609 
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SIICTION 2 - Rl1LIIS AND UGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2. 20 Spacial Condition• Applicable to Aggregato r Operator S ervice•. 

(Cont' d .) 

2.20 . 2 

l . l O.J 

2 . 20. 4 

Any applicable surcharges billed at checl: out time 
by a hotel/motel Subscriber for local or long 
distance calls must also be stated on tho LenL 
card. Subscriber surcharges will not be billed on 
telephone bills by the Company . 

9o long as Florida Rules require. intraLATA 0 • 
calla and all 0- calls will be routed to the local 
exchange carrier. Where the capability exists, the 
local exchange carrier will route 0- interLATA 
calls t o the presubscribed carrier of the access 
line. In all other cases the local exchange carrier 
will route 0- interLATA ca lls as determined by 
applicable state and federal law. 

Calls handled and billed by the Company wi 11 be 
audibly and dist inctly branded "BellSouth Long 
Distance, Inc." at the beginning and end o f the 
operator treatment portion of the call and prior to 
the commencement of billing. Callcro may d isconnect 
from the call after the brand and prior to 
connection without incurring any call charges. 

2.21 Ra•ala of Service• 

CUstomers who resell or rebill the Company · s Florida 
intrastate Service must have a Certif icate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity as an interexchange carrier f rom the 
Florida Public Service Commission. 

Issued : 

Issued By: 

Effective : 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Oounael 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SECTION 3 - SBRVICK OPP&RINQS 

3.1 Deacri.pti.on of Servi.ce 

FiberSouth provides long distance direct dialed, travel card 
and operator assiated telecommunications services originating 
and terminating within the State of Florida. Rates for these 
services may vary by product type, call duration, mileage and 
time of day. All PiberSouth services are available 24 hours a 
day, seven days a week. 

3 .2 ri.b•rSouth ODe Plu1 Service• 

PiberSouth One Plus Services are available for business and 
r esidenti al customers who; l) subscribe their local access 
lines t o PiberSouth's network, 2) dial the Company's access 
code to gain access to the FiberSouth network, or 3) purchase 
dedicated access facilities from other service providers to 
connect their premises to FiberSouth's network facilities. 

Fiber South One Plus Services are listed in Section 3 
followi ng. The minimum and additional billing increments, as 
we l l as any applicable recurring and non -recurring charges are 
provided for each specific service . 

3 .3 PiberSouth Travel Card Service• 

FiberSout h Travel Card Service permits cust omers to place 
calls using FiberSouth's service when away from their primary 
place of business or residence. Callers must dial an "800" 
access code and indivi dual identification number to use the 
service. 

FiberSouth Travel Card Services are listed in Sectton 3 
following. The minimum and additional billing increments, as 
well as any appli.cable per call service charges are provided 
for each specific service. 

Issued: 

Issued By : 

Effective: 

Anthony M. eo~land 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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&aCTION 3 - SKRVICB OFFERINGS, (CONT'D . ) 

3.4 Pibersouth Operator Service• 

Fiber South Operator Services are available to Subscriber 
locations which of fer their telephoneD for the uDe of the 
tranDi ent public. PiberSouth provideD the following bill i ng 
arrangements for End Users of FiberSouth's Opera t or Serviceo : 

(A) CU.ta.er Dialed C&lling/Credit Card 

This is a service whereby the end user dials all of the 
digits necessary t o r oute and bi ll the call without any 
operator assi stance. Such calls may be billed either t o 
a telephone company i ssued calling card or a commercial 
credit card. 

(B) Operator Station 

This is a service whereby the caller placeD a 
non-person-eo-pe r son call with the assistance of an 
operator (live or automated) . When placing an operator 
station call, the ca ller is connected to a non-specified 
individual at the terminating end . such calls may be 
billed to a calling card, credit card, the called number 
(collect) or a valid third party telephone number. 

(C) Peraon-to-Peraon 

Issued : 

Issued By: 

This is a service whereby the person originacing ::.he call 
s peci fies to PiberSouth' s ope rator a particular person to 
be reached, or a particular person , station, room number. 
department, or office to be reached through a PBX 
attendant . Person-to-person calls may be billed to a 
calling card, c redit card , the ca lled number (collect! or 
a valid third party telephone n~~er . 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and Gene ral Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SlrCTION 3 - 8&RV7C:B OPI'DXNOS, (CONT' D.) 

3 . 5 Term Plan 

3.6 

Customers who sign a term contract with the Company fo r 
periods outlined below will be eligible for the discount., 
indicat ed: 

(AI Corporate: 12 Months St 
2 4 Months lOt 
36 Months 15 t 

(B) Residential: 12 Months 5\ 
24 Months l Ot 
36 Months 15t 

Kiecellaneoue Chargee 

In addition to charges based on usage, the following chargee 
will apply to all classes of Customers. 

3.6.1 

3 . 6.2 

3.6.3 

Additional Customer Identification Numbers: Free 

Project: Codes: 
Unrestricted 
Restricted 

Install&tion 
s 0 
$10 

Management Reports: Free 

Monthly 
$ 0 
$10 

fssued : Effective : 

lssued By: Anthony H. Copeland 
Vice Preeident and General Counse l 
4300 Six Porkn Road, Suite 21 0 
Raleigh, Nor t h Ca rolina 27609 
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SECTION 3 - SDVIC• OPPniNGS, (CONT' D.) 

3.7 Dire c t o ry Aaaiatanc a 

Directory Assistanc e is available to Customers o ! FSI. A 
Directory Assistance char..,e applies to each call to the 
Directory Assistance Bureau. Up to two requests may be made 
on each call to Directory Assista·nce. The Directory 
Assistance charge applies to each call regardless of whether 
the Directory Assistance Bureau is able to furnish the 
requested telephone number. Customers certified a s 
Handic apped will receive SO free directory assistance calls 
per b illing cycle . 

Rate Per InterLATA Call: $0.85 

3.8 ~nauthorised ~•• Charge• 

Unauthorized or fraudulent use of, or the intended o r 
attempted unauthorized or fraudulent use of the Company· s 
service is prohibited. Without limitation, the following 
activities constitute fraudulent use. 

3. 8 .1 

3.8.2 

Using service to transmit a messa9e. locate a 
person, or otherwise give or obtain information, 
without payment for service; 

Using or attempting to use service with the intent 
to avoid the payment, either in whole or in part. 
of any of the company·s tariffed charges by: 

(A) Rearranging, tampering with, or making 
connections not authorized by this tariff to 
any service components used t o furnish 
service, of 

(B) Using fraudulent means or devices, tricks, 
schemed, false or invalid numbers, false 
credit devices, or electronic devices, 

Issued: Ef fective: 

Issued By: Anthony M. Copeland 
Viee President and General counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 



PiberSouth of I' loa, Xno. 
d / b / a PiberSouth, Xno . 

~rida Tariff No. 1 
Original Page 31 

S&CTION 3 - S&RVIC& OPP&RINGS, (CONT' D.) 

3 . 8 Unauthorised Oae Ch&rgea, (Cont ' d . ) 

3. 8 . 3 

3 . 8 . 4 

800 callers using service wi th the intent o f 
gaining access to a Customer· s outbound calling 
capabilities on an unauthorized basis. 

Using fraudulent means or devices, tricks, schemes, 
false or invalid numbers, false credit devices or 
electronic devices t o defraud or mislead callers . 

The charges for unauthorized or fraudulent use will be the 
Company's highest per minute usage charges and wil l apply to 
network usage and attempted network usage, whether or not a 
terminating connection was achieved, plus all costs incurred 
by the Company to detect, discover, observe, investigate, 
analyze, examine, and locate the party responsible for 
unauthorized or fraudulent use. The charges for unauthorized 
or fraudulent use described herein are in addicion co any 
remedies allowed for under civil or c riminal proceedi ngs . 

3 . 9 Promotional Offering• 

F'r om time to time, Company may offer Promotional Rates. 
Promotional Rates will be offered on a non-discriminatory 
basis and shall be filed with the Commission for review at 
least 14 days prior co implementat ion. 

Any marketing efforts will clearly indicace to the potential 
customers the nature of the transaction which is being 
o ffered. Materials submitted to prospective customers will 
c learly indicate that those customers will be changing their 
long dist~ce carrier if they accept such solicitation. 

3.10 Referral Program 

Monthly recurring charges may be 
provide the Company with five 
within 90 days of subscribing. 

waived for new Customers who 
(5) new Customer referrals 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Effect! ve: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SECTION 3 - 8KRV7CK OPPKRINGS, (CONT'D.) 

3.11 Calcula t ion o f Chargee 

3 . 11 . 1 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Ti.aing o f Calla 

(A) Unless otherwise specified for a particulllr 
service, charges for service will be based on 
the number of minutes of Service used by 
Customer, time of day at which the Service is 
used, and the distance between the origination 
and termination points of the calls. 

(B) For the purpose of computing charges, a call 
begins a t the time that the hardware or 
software answer supervision indicateo that the 
call has been answered at the distant end, and 
terminates when you hang up . Applicable usage 
chargee apply for all calls that are answered 
regardless of the length of the calls. In 
addition, applicable usage charges apply 
whenever the calling party does not hang up at 
least on seconds after completion of dialing 
regardless of whether the call has been 
answered. 

(C) Unlees otherwise specified for a particular 
service, (a) the minimum charge for any call 
is the applicable rate for one minute; and (b) 
calls will be billed in one-minute increments, 
with any fractional portion of a minute 
rounded up to the next full minute. The 
initial and each additional billing increment 
is specified for each service described in 
this tariff . 

(D ) Calls will be billed at the rate in effect 
during the call, with two rates applied if the 
call spans over more than one billing rate 
period. 

(B) The Company will not bill for i ncomplete 
calla. 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice Preeident and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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S&CTION 3 • SUVICB OPPUINGS, (CONT' D .) 

3.12 Tiae of Date and Holiday Rate Period• 

The appropriate r,.teo apply for day. evening and night/weekend 
calla baaed on the following c hart. 

nma Moo 1 Tuca 1 Wed 1 Tbur J Fn Sal J Sim 
1:00 1111 10 S:OO pm • Daytime IUiod 

S:OO pm 10 11:00 pm"' EvcnlQa IUiod I Eve. 

II :00 pm to 1:00 llli• Nl&ln/Wottmd Pmocl 

The appropriate rates apply for Peak and Non- Peak calla baaed 
on the f ollowing chart. 

nma Moo 1 Tuca 1 Wed 1 Tbur 1 Fri Sal I Sun 

1:00 1m 10 S:OO pm• l'alt Paiod 

S:OO pm 10 1:00 am• Noa·l'alt ~'mod 

• • 10 bu1 1101 lncludlna 

The evening rates apply t o the holidays listed below unless a 
lower rate normally applies: 

New Year's Day 
Memorial Day 
Independence Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
Chrietmae Day 

Issued : 

Issued By: Anthony M. Copeland 

January 1 
Nationally Recognized Day 
July 4 
Nationa lly Recogni zed Day 
December 25 

Effective : 

Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 21 0 
Raleigb, North Carolina 27609 
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S&C'fiOW 3 - S:UVXCll OJ'RIUNQ8 , (CONT 'D.) 

3. 1 3 Calculation o~ Diat&Dce 

Usage chargee for all milea~e sensitive products are based on 
the airline distance between rate centers associated with the 
originating and terminating points of the call. 

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by 
applying the formula below to the vertical and hor izontal 
coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. The 
Company usee the rate centers and associated vertical and 
horizontal coordinates that ~re produced by Bell 
Communicat ions Re1earch in the NPA- NXX V & H CoordinateD Tape 
and Bell' s NBCA Tariff No. 4 . 

PO~ • 

I (Vl - V2) 2 • (Hl - H2), 

~ 10 

3. 1 4 &xeoaptiona and Speoial. IWlea 

3 . 14 . 1 

lssued: 

Issued By: 

A telephone toll message which is communicated 
using a telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TOOl by properly certified hearing or speech 
impaired persons or properly certified business 
establishments or indiv iduals equipped with TDDs 
for communicat ing with hearing or speech impaired 
persona will receive, upon request, credit on 
charges for certain intrastate toll calls placed 
between TDOs. Discounts do not apply to surcharges 
or per call add-on charges for operator bervices 
when t he call is placed by a method that would 
normally incur the surcharge. 

Effective: 

Anthony M. COpeland 
Vice Preaident and General Counael 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 2~0 
Raleigh, North carolina 27609 
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SECTION 3 - SDVl:CB OJ'J'UINGS, ( CONT' D. ) 

3. 14 Bxampt i ona and Spac ial Rulaa , (Cont' d . ) 

3. 14 . 1 

3.14 . 2 

3. 14 .3 

issued: 

Issued By: 

TDD Diacounta , (cont ' d .) 

The c r edit to be gi··en on a subsequent bill for 
such calls placed between TDDs will be equal to 
applying the evening rate during business day hours 
and the night/weekend rate during the evening rate 
period. 

The credit to be given on a subsequent bill !or 
such calls placed by TDDs with the assistance of 
the rel ay center will be equal to 50\ of the rate 
for the applicable rate period. If either party is 
both hearing and visually impaired, the call shall 
be dis counted at 60\ of the applicaole rate. 

B!Barganoy Call &xa~ptiona 

The following calls are exempted from all charges: 
Emer gency calls to recognizabl e authorized civil 
agencie s i ncluding police, fire, ambulance, bomb 
squad and poison control. FSI will only handle 
these calls if the caller dia!s all of the digits 
to route and bill the call. Credit will be given 
for any billed charges pursuant to this exemption 
on a subsequent bill after verified notjfication by 
the billed CUstomer within thirty (30) days o f 
billing. 

Talaoommunicationa Relay Service Diacount 

I ntrastate toll calls received from the relay 
service shall be discounted by 50 percent of the 
applicable rate for a voice non-relay call except 
t ha t where either the calling or called party 
indicates that either party is both hearing and 
visuall y impaired, the call will be discounted 60 
percent off the applicable rate for voice non - relay 
calls. The above discounts apply only to time­
sensitive elements of a charge for the call and 
shall not apply to per call charges. 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SKCTION 4 - RATES 

4 . 1 Valueca11 Service 

Valuecall Service is the basic long-distance service o ffered 
to business and residential CUstomers. The following c harges 
will apply to all Valuecall Service ,CUstomers. Calls are 
billed i n one (1) minute increments after an initial period. 
for bil ling purposes, of one (11 minute. 

4.1 . 1 

4 .1.2 

4 .1.3 

Mileage 
Range 

1 -10 
ll-22 
23-55 
56-124 

125-292 
293-430 
431-624 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Installation Charge: Not applicable 

Monthl y Access: $0.00 

Per Minute Usage Charges: 

Intraseate Per Minute Rates: 

DAY Evening ~ic ht 

Each Each 
First Add'l. First Add' l. 

Minute M1nuee Minute Minute 

$0. 2000 $0.2000 $0.1500 $0.1500 
0. 2100 0.2100 0.1600 0.1600 
0. 24 00 0.2400 0.1800 0. 1800 
0. 2500 0.2500 0.1900 0.1900 
0.2500 0.2500 0.1900 0.1900 
0.2500 0.2~00 0.1900 0.1900 
0.2500 0.2500 0.1900 0.1900 

Effective' 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice Pr esident and Oeneral Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

Each 
First Add'l . 

Minute Minute 

$0.1200 $0.1200 
0.1300 0 .1 300 
0.1400 0.1400 
0.1500 0.1500 
0.1600 0.1600 
0 . 1600 0.1600 
0.1600 0.1600 
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SICTION 4 • RATI S , (CONT ' D.) 

4.1 Va1u e call Servic e , (Cont ' d .) 

4 . 1 . 4 

Issued : 

Issued By: 

Discounts: 

Discounts based on dollar volume are available as 
follows: 

Dollar Volume 
From To 

$25.00 $99.00 
$100.00 $100.00 + 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road , Sui te 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

Ol.scount 

2 .0\' 
5.0\ 
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4 .2 Traveloall Service 

Travelcall Service allows Customers to initiate calls wi thin 
the State of Florida using a touchtone telephone. I t involves 
diaHng an access number (local or 8001. fo llowed by the 
Customer's authorization code {CUstomer Identification 
Number), and then the called number. Call s are billed in 
one {l) minute incrementa after an initial period, for bi lling 
purposes, of one {1) minute . 

4.2.1 

4.2 . 2 

4.:L3 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Installation Charge: Not applicable. 

Monthly Acceaa: so. oo 
Per Minute Usage Chargee: 

Day Evening 
Mileage Per Min. Per Min. 
Range Rate Rate 

All Miles $0. 2200 $0.1800 

Per Call 
Surcharge $0.3S 

Effective : 

Anthony H. Copel and 
Vic e President and Oeneral Counael 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigb, North Carol ina 27609 

Night 
Per Mi n. 

Rate 
$0.1800 
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s•CTION 4 - RATSS , (CONT'D.) 

4 .3 Travalcall Servia• Plua 

Travolcall service Plus allows Customers to i ni tlate ca lls 
within t he Sta te o f Flor ida using any touchtone telephone. I t 
involves dialing an access number (local or 800), foll owed by 
the Customer's a uthorization code (Cust omer ldel"'tificat ion 
Number), and then the ca lled number. Calla are billed in s i x 
(6) second i ncrements after an i nitial period, for billing 
purposes , o f thirty (30) seconds. 

4 .3.1 

4.3 . 2 

4.3.3 

Mileage 
Range 
All Miles 
Per Call 
Surcharge 

issued: 

Issued By: 

Installation Charge: Not applicable. 

Monthly Access: $0.00 

Per Period Usage Charges: 

DAY Evening Night 

Each Bach 
Fi rat Add' 1. First Add'l . First 

30 Sece 6 Sees. 30 Sees 6 Sees. 30 Sees 

0.1350 0.0270 0 . 1350 0. 0270 0.1350 

$0.00 

Effec tive : 

Anthony H. Copeland 
Vice Preeident and General counoe l 
4300 Six Fork• Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

Each 
Add'l. 

6 Sees . 
0.0270 
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4.4 Dedicated OUtbound 

Dedicated Outbound service is designed for large volume 
CUstomers needing dedicated outbound l ong distance service. 
Calls are billed ~n six (6) second increments after an i~itial 
period, for billing purposes , o f thirty (30) seconds . 

• . • . 1 

• • • • :2 

• •• • 3 

Milaaga 
Rangt 

All 

' ·' ·' 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Installation Charge: $100.00 per Dedicated line 

Monthly Access: $36.50 per Dedicated line 

Per Period Usage Charges: 

DAY Evenin_g. Ni ht 

Each &ach Each 
First Add 'l. First Add'l. First Add'l. 

30 Sees 6 Sees. 30 Sees 6 Secc. 30 Sees 6 Sees. 

0.0750 0.0155 0 .0700 0. 014 0 0.0605 0.0121 

Discounts: 

Dollar Volume 
Prom To Discount 

$ o.oo $ 500.00 

$ 501.00 $2,000.00 

$2,001.00 $5,000.00 

$5,001.00 • 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice Pr$Sident and General Counoel 
'300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

Ot 
10\ 

1St 

let 
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&aCTION 4 • RAT88 , (CONT'D.) 

4 .5 Baaio Service 

Basic Service is offered to CUstomers who normally bill below 
$100 per month. The service is billed at a postali~ed rate . 
Calls are billed in six 161 second increments after an initial 
period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. 

4 . 5 . 1 

4 .5.2 

4 . 5. 3 

Mileage 
Range 
All 

Issued : 

I ssued By: 

Installation Charge: $0.00 

Monthly Access: $0.00 

Per Minute Usage Charges: 

Intrastate Per Period Rates: 

DAY Evening 

Each Each 
First Add'l. First Add'l. 

Ni 

First 
30 Sees 6 Sees. 30 Sees 6 Sees. 30 Sees 

0.1000 0.0200 0.0800 o.ou;o 0.0800 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North carolina 27609 

ht 
Each 

Add' 1. 
6 Sees. 
0.0160 
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8&CTIOil 4 • RATJ:S , ( CO)i-:'' D. ) 

4.6 Peraonal 800/888 Service 

This service offered to Customers for toll-free inbound 
service. The service is billed at a postalized rate . Calls 
are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial 
period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. 
Customers are provided Authorization Codes to direct the 
incoming ca ll to a particular local access line. 

4.6.1 

4.6.2 

4.6.3 

Mileage 
Range 
All 

Issued : 

Issued By: 

Installation Charge: $0.00 

Monthly Access: $5.00 

Per Period Usage Charges: 

DAY Evening 
Each Each 

First Add' l. First Add'l. 

Ni 

First 
30 Sees 6 Sees. 30 Sees 6 Sees. 30 Sees 

0. 1000 0.0200 0.0800 0.0160 0.0800 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and Gene ra l Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

ht 
Each 

Add'l. 
6 Sees. 
0.0160 
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SII:CTION 4 - RATII:S, (CONT'' D. ) 

4 .7 Hotelcall 

Hotelcall is offered to the hospitality industry where usage 
ie prima rily during off-peak periods. Calls are billed in six 
(6) second incr ements a fter an initial period, for billing 
purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Hotelcall Customers must 
have actua l off -peak usage equal to or greater than 60\ of all 
t raffic. 

4.7.1 

4.7 . 2 

4.7.3 

Mileage 
Range 

All 

4.7.4 

lssued: 

Issued By: 

Installation Charge: $0.00 

Monthly Access: $25.00 

Per Period Usage Charges: 

DAY Evening 
Bach Each 

First Add'l. First Add'l. 
30 Sees 6 Sees . 30 Sees 6 Sees. 
0 . 0925 0.01 85 0.0750 0 . 0015 

Di s coun ts: 

Ni ht 
Each 

First Add'l. 
30 Sees 6 Sec.:s. 
0.0750 0.0150 

Dollar Volume Retroactive 

From To Discount 

$ 0 . 00 $ 4 99.99 

$ 500.00 $2, 4 99.99 

s 2,500.00 $9,999.99 

$ 10,000.00 .. 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4 300 Six For ks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 2760 9 

Ot 

5t 
7t 

l Ot 
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4 . 8 Pr«mier 1-800/ 888 Service 

Premier 1 -800/888 service is an inbound service offered on a 
flat-rate , post alized basis. Calls are billed in six (6) 

second i ncrem.ents after an initial period, for billing 
purposes, of thirty (30) s econds. Service is provided over 
standard l oca l access lines. 

4 . 8 .1 

4 . 8 .2 

4 .8 .3 

Issued: 

Issued By : 

Ins tallation Charge: $0.00 

Monthly Access: $20.00 

Pe r Minut e usage Charges: 

Dollar Volume Incremental 
Pricing 

Pr om To In itial 
Period 

s (). 00 s 500.00 $0.1050 

s 500.01 $1,500.00 $0.1000 
$1 ,500.01 + $0.0950 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice P~6aident and Oeneral Counse l 
4 300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

Add' 1. 
Penod 

$0.0210 
$0.0200 
$0.0190 
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saCTION 4 • RAftS, (CONT' D.) 

4 .9 Expanded 800/888 Servic e Option• 

The following optional ,.nhanced features may be used in 
conjunction with any Fibersouth 800 s ervice. 

Enhanced 800/888 Features Install Chanqe 

NPA Blocking $150 s 50 
NPA/NXX Blocking $150 s 50 

Time of Day Routing $100 s 50 

Day of Week Routing $100 s 50 
Holiday Rout i ng $100 s 50 
Uniform Call Distribution $100 $100 
Dialed Number Identification $450 s 50 
Svc. 
Route Advance $100 s 50 
Area Code Routing $100 s 50 
Percentage Call Allocation $100 s 50 
Intercept 800 s 10 s 0 
(SO .10 per call over 500 
calls) 

lesued : Effective: 

Isoued By : Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

Monthly 
s 0 
s I) 

s 50 
s 50 
s 0 
s 0 
s 50 

s so 
s 50 
s 50 
s 10 
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SllC'TION 4 • RAUS, (CONT' D.) 

4 .10 Poi.nt to Point Service 

Thi s pr oduct i s of fe r ed in t he form o f discrete intr ast a t e 
commu.ni cations fac ili t ies which are ded icated t o the opeci fi e 
CUs tomer and a r e b i lled a t f i xed monthly rates. Point to Poi nt 
s e rvices consist of t wo components ; 1) interexchange service 
betwee n t wo of the Company' s poi nte of presence , and 2) l oca l 
access between t he CUs tomer's Premise and the Company 's point 
of presence . 

4 . 10.1 

(A) Interexobanga (rXC) Service Rataa (.onthly par 
channel ) 

Mileasre Plxad Per Mile 

1 - 50 $66 . 55 $2 .64 

51-101 $137 . 32 $1.22 
101-over $229 . 28 $0.35 

( B ) Local Ace••• Rat aa 

(1 ) Voice Orada (Voica and Analog Data) 

Mileage J'lxed Per Mila Inatallation 

0 $82 . 63 $0 . 00 

1-4 $82.63 $5. 56 

5·8 $82 . 63 $4.86 

9-25 $82.63 $3. 45 
26-over $82 . 63 $2.25 

fosued : Ef fec tive : 

lssued By: Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice Preaident a nd Oener a l Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 2 10 
Ralei gh , Nor t h Carolina 27609 

$477.00 
$477.00 
$477.00 
$477 .00 
$4 ·n. oo 
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SBCTION 4 • RATBS, (CONT'D . ) 

4.10 Point to Point Service, (Cont'd .) 

4.10. 2 Digital Ral ea (DDS) 

(A) Intaraxcbange (IXC) Service Rataa (mon t hly par 
channel) 

Mileage rixacS Per Nile 

l·SO $66.55 $2.64 

51-101 $137.32 $1.22 

101-over $229.28 $0.35 

(B) Local Aooaaa Ratee 

(1) Digital Acceaa (9.6K/ 19 . 2K DDS ) 

Mileage rixecS Per Nile Inatallation 

0 $186. 48 $0.00 

l-over $237.12 $1 .81 

Issued: Ef fe c tive : 

Issued By: Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and Oeneral Co unsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Ra leigh, North Carolina 27609 

$545 . 00 
$545 . 00 



I 
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SKCTION 4 • U.TKS, (CONT' D.) 

4 . 10 Point t ,o Point Service , (Cont ' d .) 

4 . 1 0. 2 Digital R&tea (DDS) , (Cont' d .) 

( B) Local Acoeaa lla t ea (con tinued) 

(2) Digital Accaea ( 56X DDS) 

Mileage J'ixed Per Nile Inatallat i on 

0 $279.60 $0.00 $1500.00 

l-over $359 . 12 $4 . 82 $1500.00 

4 .10 .3 T - 1 . 5 Ratea 

(A) T-1 . 5 Service (.onthly per 24 channela) 

Mileage J'ixed Per Mila 

l -over $518. 42 $9.92 

IUleaga 

0 
l-over 

4 . 1 0. 4 

I ssued: 

Issued By: 

(B) Local AOOIII Rat11 

( 1 ) T-1.5 Digital Ace••• 

Fixed Per Nile 

$ 444 .36 $0 .00 

$444 .36 $29. 44 

Florida POP Locations: 

PSI Raleigh POP 
2111 - 1 03 Harrod Street 
Raleigh, NC 

PSI RTP POP 
54 00 Miami Blvd . 
Durham, NC 

Inatallation 

$1500 .00 
$1500.00 

Interexchange channel installation will be provided 
by PSI at no cost. 

Effective : 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vic e President and General Qounsel 
4300 Six Porko Road, Suite 210 
Rale igh , North Carolina 27609 
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S&CTION 4 - RATIS, (CONT'D.) 

4.11 Pibercall Switched Ace••• Service 

Fibercall Switched Access Service is a combined outbound and 
inbound service offered on a peak/off-peak, poetalized rate 
basis . Calle are billed in six (6) second increments after an 
initial period, for billing purposes. of eighteen (18) 
seconds. Service is provided over standard local access 
lines. Per minute usage chargee are based on monthly volume 
commitments and annual term plans as set forth below. Travel 
service and international service combines with outbound and 
inbound Fibercall Service to satisfy the volume commitment. 
Volume commitment is calculated before term commitment . 

• . 11.1 

• . 11.2 

4.11.3 

4.11.4 

Installation Charge : $0.00 

Monthly Access : $10.00 

Per Minute Usage Chargee: 

Monthly Revenue OUtbound/Inbound 
Co.aitaent Rate per Kinute 

Pealt Off - Peak 

$0-$1,000 $0.155 $0 .155 
$1,001-$5,000 $0.150 $0.150 
$5,001-over so .145 $0.145 

Discounts: 

Monthly Revenue Term Diacount 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

Ca.ai t:aeD t 1 Year 2 Year 3 

S0 - $1,000 n 6t 
$1,001-$5,000 H 6t 

$5,001 -over 3t 6t 

Effective : 

Anthony H. Copeland 
Vice Preeident and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

Year 
9t 
9t 
9t 
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SICT:tOH 4 - RATIS, (COHT'D .) 

4 . 11 Pi.baroa11 Switcbed Aocaee Service , (Cont•d.) 

4.11 .5 

Issued: 

lsauec:l By: 

Other: 

CUatomers will be billed the difference between the 
actual uaage and the minimum vvlume commitment i f 
the minimum volume commitment is not achieved on an 
annualized basis. CUstomers ~ho cancel the s~rvice 
before the end of the term commitment will be 
billed the minimum monthly volume commitment f or 
each month r emaining on the term plan. 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and Oeneral Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SSCTXON 4 - RATSS, (CONT'D.) 

~ .12 Pibarcall Dedicated Aocea? Service 

Fibercall Dedicaced Access Service is a combined outbound and 
i nbound service offered on a peak/off-peak, postalized rate 
basis. Calls are billed in six (6) sPcond increments afte: an 
initial period, f or billing purposes, of eighteen (18) 
seconds. Service is provided over customer-provided dedicated 
access facilities. Per minute usage charges are based on 
monthly volume commitments and annual term plans as set fort h 
below. Travel service and international service combines with 
outbound and inbound Pibercall Service to satisfy the volume 
commitment. Volume commitment is calculated before term 
commitment. 

4 . 12.1 

4.12.2 

4.12.3 

4 . 12 . 4 

4 .12.5 

Issued: 

I ssued By: 

Installation Charge: $0.00 

Monthly Access: $0.00 

Per Minute Usage Charges: 

Monthly Revenue OUtbound/I:nbound 
Coaaitaent Rate per Minute 

Peak Off- Peak 

$1,000-$10,000 $0.100 $0.100 
$10,001-over $0.095 $0 .095 

Oiscounta: 

MoDthly Revenue Tent Diacount 
Coaaitaent 1 Year 2 Year 

$1,000-$10,000 3t 6t 

$10,000 -over 3t 6t 

3 Year 

9t 
9t 

CUstomers will be billed the difference between the 
actual uaage and the minimum volume commitment if 
the minimum volume commitment is not achieved on an 
annualized baaia. Cuatomers ~ho cancel the service 
before the end of the term commitment will be 
billed the minimum monthly volume commitment for 
each month remaining on the term plan . 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forko Road , Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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s•CTION 4 - RATaS, (CONT'D . ) 

4 . 13 Publicall Plue 

Publicall Plus is a one plus outbound and/or inbound business 
service offered co ho':els, motels and other locations which 
make t:he ir phones available to the public. A minimum one -year 
term commitment i s required. Discounted Hospitality Pl••s rates 
apply when , 1 ) combined inbound and outbound one plus usage is 
leas than 2St of all traffic originating from the location. 
and 2) 60t of inbound and outbound one plus usage is during 
the o ff-peak period. Calle are billed in six (6) second 
incr ements after an initial period, for billing purposes, of 
thirty (30) seconds . 

4 . 13 . 1 

4 . 13 . 2 

4 .13.3 

4 . 13 . 4 

4 . 13 .5 

Issued : 

Issued By: 

Installation Charge: Not applicable. 

Monthly Access: $0.00 

Per Minute Usage Charges: 

All Miles One Year 
Term 
Plan 

OUtbound $0.1400 
Inbound $0.1300 

CUstomers who are not eligible for the discounted 
rates as described above will be billed $0. 155 per 
minute of use . 

Discounts: 

A three percent 13t l discount applies on usage 
under a two-year term plan. No other discounts 
apply . 

Other: 

If the customer cancol o t he one year minimum t erm 
or two year optional term before expiratlon, the 
customer will be billed for al l remaining montho an 
amount equal to $350 per month for the one year 
term and $250 per month for the t wo year term . 

Effective : 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice Preeident and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 21 0 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
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SKCTION 4 - RATKS, (CONT'D.) 

4 . 14 Operator ~•iate4 Sarvica• 

The use o f the Company· s Operator Services allows the CUstomer 
to select from the special call handling or billing 
arrangements specified below. Call, rates, chargee, and 
applicable service chargee will be aeeeeeed to the call 
originator, the called party's t elephone number or a third 
party' e telephone number baaed upon the call type (i. e., 
operator d ialed, collect, third party billed, or cubtomer 
dialed credit card billed, without the use o f an operator's 
assistance) initiated by the call originator and the 
appropriate acknowledgment of other parties, where applicable. 

4.14 . 1 Intraatata Par Minut e Jlat•• • 

DAY Evening Ni 

Each Each 
Mileage Pi ret Add'l. First Add'l. First 

Range Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute 

1-10 $0.2000 $0.2000 $0.1500 $0.1500 $0.1200 

11-22 

23-SS 
56-124 

125-292 

293-4 30 

431-624 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

0.2200 0.2200 0.1700 0.1700 

0.2500 0.2500 0.1900 0. 1900 

0.2700 0.2700 0.1900 0.1900 

0.2800 0. 2800 0.1900 0.1900 

0.2800 0.2800 0.2000 0.2000 

0. 2800 0.2800 0.2100 0.2100 

Effective: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Forks Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

0.1300 
0. 1400 
0.1500 

0. 1600 

0.1600 

0.1600 

ht 

Each 
Add' l . 
Minute 
$0.1200 

0.1300 

0 . 14 00 
0.1500 
0.1600 

0.1600 
0.1600 
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S&CTION 4 • RATES , (CONT'D.) 

4.14 Operator AAaiate4 Servioea, (Cont ' d.) 

4.14.:l 

Issued: 

Issued By: 

The following shall be in addition to the uoage 
charge described above and based on the Operator 
Service used: 

TrPa oP snvxca PD CALL CJIARGB 

(A) Station to Station 

Customer Dialed Calling Card 
Operator Assioted Ca l ling Crd (0 +) 

Operator Aesioted Calling Crd (0-) 
Collect (0+ ) 
Collect ( o-) 
Third Party (0+) 
Third Party (0-l 

(B) Peraon to Peraon 
Operator Assisted (0+) 

Operator Assisted (O·l 

Effectlve: 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Vice President and General Counsel 
4300 Six Porlc:.s Road, Suite 210 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

$1.00 
$1.00 
$1.75 
$1 .75 
$2.90 
$1.75 
$2.90 

$3.25 
$4.40 
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